
' 10'117/95 

TOWN OF Rl\lERHEAD 

Resolution# E5 7 8 
--=--------,-~ 

AUTHORIZES TOWN CLERK TO PUBLISH 
AND POSf PUBLI·C NOTICE T0 OHANQE · , · · · · 

DATE OF REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING 

COUNCILMAN PRUSINOWSKI 
offered the following resolution, 

' ' 

which was seconded by ----:.,---J~~~~..-~.-L 

RESOt:.VED. ~that tne Town Cl·erk be and , is hereby directed to publish the 
attached PubHc Notice once in the October 25, 1995, issue of The Suffolk County Life, 
tne offictaJ newspaper of the Town of Riverhead designated f.or that purpose. 

'\ 

1226 

f 



TOWN OF RIVEAH'ISAD 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that due to the hof'iday of El~ctlon Day being 
November 7, 1 99S, the fir:st Tuesday of the month and the day specified as one of the 
days for the regularly scheduled meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, 
the (iate of 1he mext regutarty scheduied meeting of said Town Board b~ and is hereby . 
~~anged to NO_VEMBER !h 1995, to be held at Town Hall, 200 Howeff Avenue, 
Riverhead, New York. · · 

Dated: Riverhead, New York 
Octobet 17, 1995. 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN. BOARD 
OF T'HE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

BARBARA GRATIAN, Town Clerk 



10 / 17/95 . TOWN OF RIWRHEAD Ado pte 
Resolution • , 67 9 . 

. RESOLUTION MAKING D·,E.TERMINATIONS RE .~ ESTABLISHMENT OF PROPOSED 
EXTENSION_ NO. 45 TO THE R~VERHEA.D WATER DISTRICT (NORTHVIL~{ 

( · · . ~3 - 389P 

' ' 

At a regular meeting of the Town Board of the Town of 

Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, held at the Town Hail, 200 · 

Howell Avenue , in Riverhead, New York, in said Town, on October 17 , 

1995, at 7:00 o'clock~.M., P~evailing Time. 

The meeting was called to order byDep. Supervisor Stark and upon 
) 

roll being called, the following were 

PRESENT: 
J AMES R. STARK, Deputy Supervisor 
Victor Pru$inowski, councilman 
Fr ank Creighton, Councilman 
Harriet Gilliam, Councilwoman 

The f o l lowing r e s oitrtion was 

:.ved it s adopt:hon, seconde·d by 

CWNC:ILMAN STARK 
offere·d. by . . , . . . who 

COUNCI~MAN PRUSINOWSKt=>-wit , 
- ' ' 

P·· 
' ' 

') 

·,, 

r TheVofl· 
... ~. ·y .. v< ,. .. 
. caw- , Yet, . ~No ....... ~ ~ 

S1ark Yes~ No....._.... 
Pru8lnOWild Yea ~ NO _ .. . 

' ' 

· 1he Resolutkl\ ttaetore 
~aNd duty a~pted 



I ' ,• 

· liESOI.,tUT!ON . DATED OCTO~ER l-,7, 19~5. 

·'' 

\ 
~ 

1?29 

A .. R~SOLOTIQN MAKING CERT)\IN OETERMIPAT):ONS IN RELATION TO AND 
APPROVING THE ESTABLI'SHMENT OF tHE 'PROPOSED EXTENSibN NO.· 45 
{NORTHVILLE) TO THE RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT IN THE TOWN OF 
RIVERHEAD, SUFFOLK COUNTY, NEW YORK.~ PURSUMT TO ARTlCLE 12'"'-A . 
OF THE 'J'OWN· LAW~ 

WRE~EAS ~ a map, plan and report, including an estimate of 

co~t~ hav~ been prepar~d in such manner and in such detail as has 

heretofore been determined by the Town Board of the Town of 

Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, relating to the establishment 
' 

of a proposed extension to the Riverhead Water District in said 
. \\ I 

Town, such extension to be known as Extension No. 45 (Northville) 

to the Riverhead Water District of the Town of Riverhead; 

WHEREAS~ said. map, plan and report, dated July, 1992 and 

updated October, 1994, were prepared by . HZM Group, competent 

engineers~ duly .licensed by the State of New York, and have been 
~ ... , 

filed in the office o f the Town Clerk of said Town., where the same 

are available dur ing regular office hours for examination by any 
" ' 

persons interest ed in the subject matter thereof; 

WHEREAS , s aid Extension No. 45 (Northville) shall be bounded 

and described as set forth in Appendix A attached hereto and made 

a part hereof; 

' 
'WHE.REAS, t he i mprovements proposed for sai'ti Sxtension will be 

il. 

construc ted in t!cnjunction with an overall plan 'to ·tncrease and 

\>Jate l~ distribution f .acilities of the Riverhead Water 
,. 

Distric t, whe'rel)}1 wate·r distribut ion mains will be c<Jrtstrucbed in 

such. Extensfon 'o'f. a size· and capacity ·greater t 'han t :hat requi.red to 



,. 
" 

l230 

'' -2-

serve only said Extension, and .said additional size ~na capacity is 

to be C·onstructed .f ·.or the purpose of servi~g other areas of said 

Water District and future areas· to be served by· said Wat.er 

District; 

· WHEREAS, in furtherance of said overall plan, only q 

proportionate amount of said improvements will 15e · cha·rged a<s the 

capita~ cost to· said :Extehsion, th~ remaining amount to be charged 

to the R.iverhead Water Dist.rict, including the proposed Extension 

WHEREAS, said improvements· consist of the acqui.sition and 

instaJ_lation of new water mains ranging from 6 inches -to 12 inches 

.tn dia:me·te-r, inoluding tank .and. booster., hyd~ants ·( valves and other 
.!!! 

necessary furnish i ngs, equipment and apparatus and other incidental 

!mprove.men~s and expense$ in .c-onnection the~ewith, as more fully 

described in the af6resa1d map, plan and report; 

WHEREAS, the maximu~ amount proposed to be expended for said 
' r~. ., ' 

overal] · :Lmp~ovements is $3,770,000 1 of which .amount so. 2%-, or 

$1 f $93 1 000 f shall be allocated and cnaJJged as the capi.tal ' cost of. 

said ~xt~nsion 1 and of wl"!ich amount 49.8%, or $1,877,000, shall be . . ... 

allocated and charged as ttie cos.t of incr:~asing. and improving the 
' 

facilities o~ ~he Riverhead Water District ·and shall be borne by 

\the e.ntil:e . .D~etriot ;, as ~xtended .( includ~ng the proposed Extension; 

and ' . 

.. 
~ 

WHEREAS .. t~e p,roposed methQd ·of financing such ' cost of said 

improvement to be a l l ocated .and charged tQ th.e Extensj.on. is by the 

i ssuance of ser 'fa l bonds of, s~id Town 'havfng a rnai<imum matux i ·t:Y oi 

,. 



' ' 

1231 

-3..,. 

not e:xceedirig forty years; and t 'he cost of sald i.mprov-emen~t shall 

be asse~sed, levi~d and collected from the several lots and parcels 

of land within S·Uch benefited area in just proportion to the amo1.1nt 

of benefit which said water improvement shall confer upon saia lots 

or parcels; a.nd 

WHEREAS, the estimated cost of · hoolt-up fefias to the typical 

property in the Extensio~ is $62S.OO and the estimated cost of 

hook-up fees to the typical one or two family home i .n the, h;xtension 

is .$625.. oo; and 

WHEREAS, the· esti.mate~ qost of the Extension to the typical 

p r oper ty therein is $403.18 in the first year in which operation; 

maintenanc e, d,ebt service ?l.nd other charges and expenses ;tre to be 

p aid, and the est i mated cost of ·the Extensiop to the typical one or 

t wo family home therein is $403. 18 in the fir.st year in which 

operation, mainten ance, debt se:J?Vice and other charges> and expenses 

ar@ to be paid)· and 

WHEREAS , ~ detailed explanation of the manner by which were 

c omputed said as t ·'imated -costs of hook>-·up tees and first year costs 
. ' 

~o t he typical p r operty and typical one or two family homes in said 

Ex Q,easion , has be en filed in th~ office of the Town Clerk where the 

same are avai l able during regular office hours for examination by 
" ' 

~ny perso n i.nter~sted in the subject matter thereof; and 

WHElt EAS , lSUCh overall improvement-s have bee determined to be 

an 1 ' Unli st~d J\ctionu pursuant to ·the gtate Environmental Quality 

Review ,Ac-t;., the ,implementation of which, as proposed, the Town 

' ' 



1232 

I' 

-4-

Board has . determined will result in any significant 
« ' 

not 

environmental ~ffects; and 

WH~REAS, an. order was duly adopted by said Town Board on 

September -1'9, 1 9 951 reci·ting a description of the bounQ.aries of 

said proposed Extension, the improvements proposed, the maximum 

amount propose<;L to be expended for said improvements, the fact that 

said map, plan ana report were on file· in the Town Clerk's ·offiae . 

. for Pl:lblic in.spectipn and specifying the ~rd day o~ October, 1995, 

at · 7 ·: ·30 o·'cloek P.M., Prevailing Time, and tlae Town Hall, 200 

}iowell Avenue, in Riverhead, New York, in said Town, as the .. t:ime 

when a·nd the place where s~id. Town Board would meet for the purpose 

o f holding a publ ia· hearing to consider the establishment of said 

Ext:enpion _No ,. 45 (No~thville) to the Riverhead Water District ana 

said map, pl·an and :repo-rt filed in rela:i:.i@n thQreto and to hear all 

persons intereste d in the subject thereof concerning the same; 

W"HEREAS, not.iGe .· o~ the aforesaid public hearing was cluly 

publisl:ied and posted in the manner and within the time prescribed 

by s,c~ion 209-d of the Town Law, and proof of publication and 

posting has been duly presented to said Town Board; 
' . 

WHEREA~ , said public hearing was duly held at t he time .and 

pl;~ce in said order t as afore.s~id, at which all persons desiring to 

be heard were duly heard; and 

WHEREAS, s,id Town Board hae duly cons idered ·said map, plan 

end report an<a the evidence g.iven at saiQ. public hearing; NOW 1 

~rHEREFORE·, BE IT 

t 

' 



.. / . 

1233 

' l -s .... 
' ' 

RESOLVED, ·by the Town S<;>ard of the Town ·Qf Riverhead, S.u,f~olk 

County, N·ew YGrk, p.s -follows: 

Sec:!tioa l~ Upon. the evidence gi ve.n at ~he . aforesaid public 

nearing, it is he.r:eby found and, determined as follows: 

a} The . not;ice of hearing was pu.blished and po~ted as 

requ.~red by law ~nq is o~herwise st!ff icient; 

b) All the property a.I)d prop~rty owners within said proposed 
rr" ' 

Exte.nsion are benefited thereby; 

c) .Alx the , . property and prop.erty owne:r;s benefited are 

included within the +imits of said proposed Extension; 

and 

d) The establ~hment of $aid proposed Exten~ion is in the 

public interest. 

.S~ct.j.on, . 2 : 45 to the the establishment of Extension No. 
' /1 

Riverhead Water Di$trict in the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, 

New :York, to be bounded and described as hereafter set forth, and 
' 

the improvements therein consisting of the acquisition and 

installation of new water ma~ns ranging from 6 inches to 12 inches 

, in diameter, incl udin9 tank and booster, hydrants, valves and other 

~ecessary furnishings, equipment and apparatus and other incidental 

improvemen~s and expenses in ,connection therewith, all as more 
~ I l ' 

fully described in the aforesaid map, plan and report, at a maximum 
I ' (f 

estimated cost to the Extension of $1,893,000, to be constructed in 
" ~ 

conjunction with an overall plan to increase and improve the water 
' ' ' 

distribution facilities of the Riverhead Water ·District, whereby 

water distribution mains will be constructed in such Extension of' 

. . 



1234 

-6-

a sizs and ca:pacir:y ·.greater than that required to serve only said 

Extension , and said additional size and capacity is to be 

constructed ,for the pu~pose of serving other areas of said Water 

Dis t ri·at an~ future areas to b.e served by sai d Waeer Dist,rict, are 

hereby approved . 

Section 3 . s ·aid Extension shall be bounded and described ·as 

set f ot"th in Appendix A attached hereto and hereby made a part 

hereo f . · ·· 

Section 4 . THe To~n Clerk shall, within ten (10) days afeer 

the adopti o n date o f this resolution, publish ., in the official 

newspaper ano :post on the official signboard of the Town, a notice 

which shal..l set ·f'orth the date of adoption of thi s resolution and 

the f u l l text hereof . 

Section s . This resolution is adopted subject ' to permissive 

referendum . 

' ' 

' ' 



,. 

--7-

The question of the adoption of t .he foregoing 1;esolution was 

duly put' to a vote. on roll o~ll 1 which resulted as follows .: 

Deputy Superyisox S~ark VOTING Yes 

, Counciaman Clleig.hton · VOTING Yes 

Councilwoman. Gilliam VOTING ..,....__Y_...e..,_s___:.._ 

VOTING ..__.............,.___.....;....;....... 

, The re.so~ution was thereupon q~clared duly adopted. 

* * 

'< 



.. . 

. 
• . . ' ' . 

.. 

.. 

' 
' " 

!.IV J,.~. c.~ ~·l GRC(P : ... I . . .. . · . 
. : .I , 
. . : i : . 

I 
I 

. . 
rMcn-1 :· · : ·· 

... . . ~ ... ! .. . 
. .. . ... .. . . 

,· 
' I' 
/ . 

/ . . I 

J . 
_,' I 

• ~ , ... ... • ,. • • ?. 

B!GDJftl:Na· at a point on the existinq Riverhead W~ter, District 

bound~·t'Y: !I ~lkne4 ~· said point beipq .._lso the northeasterly cozmer ot Ext. 
. . ' • . . . • t .. 

. I . . . 
Ho:t :·~ ~6: · .Oantarv.i+l~ e~nd . the northwesterly corner o! Lot s, Block 1, 

• . t • . .. . ~ .. ~ . 
sectioh ·la .. at .. tHe ~nq Island sound. 

t • 
• • • ~ t •. ~ 

- ~ :· . . · ·I· ... . . . . . 
: . . .... .. 

I . . . 

. . .Runn,nq .: 711ence gell4rally couth easterly along the existing 

tio(lndaiy ' llrie. ol the Riverhead water District (Ext. 36.) to a point 
~ .. :.·! ·· ~'8. 

1pproxim13~eli 500 !.Qt. ·soQth of . Sound Avenue, said point! being also 
' . . 1 . ~ : . 
:.he southe«·aterty corner of. txt No. J 6, and on the westerly property 

.:lne : of ··: .. t,t ' ~;1, Block 2, · Section 43: running thence aJ.ong · the . . . . ·t' . 
'.esterly l~na· or . LOt 5.1 e::rossing fteeves Av-anue to a · po tnt on the 

• • .. . . . . 
~astet-ly _ ~oun~ary of . the Riverhead Water District (E)(:t . l9B) 1 said 

' . 
.... i • 1 '"' • 

~ . ' , '• 

•oint hei~9 also the so.uthwester1y >corner of Lot 5.1, Block 2, Section 
: l . 

J; ~nnif: ~enc~ easterly and southeasterly along said boundary line 

f the Riye.rh~ad Wat,~r District (Ext. l9B .), across Northville Turnpike 
• ., • • ~ • • r . .. " . 

o a point on· the e_xl.~tinq boundAry lin6 ·at. the . ' . . . . . . . . 
i ct:rict: • (16ct.' .' 18).; .· rtinhlng thence ganerally 

I . . ' .. " . ,. 
# ' .. .. ~ .. .. ) . , ~ c . 

It ' ~ • • ,. .. . ~. ~ . ! . . : . . , 
' . . .. .. .. .. . '.. .. ... .. 

. . . "· 
. . 

. . . 

~ . . 

. . . 

.... 
-1-

Riverhead Water 

eacterl.y an(l 



... . 

... 
... 
' I 

~· ~ . 

1231 

. " ' ··. ,. 
, ilieasterly aionq the · existing bo.und•ry line. ~f the Rlverhe.ad Water 

• t • t 
/ , 

:..rict (encompassi~<J t;he. are.a north and '-l~st at Exten$ions la 1 lBA, 
' ' " ~ . . . 

J4C f '21 I . 32J and 28) to a point <?n the northeasterly corner 
. I 

Pig,x: Avenue •t 1;he Lonq Island sound,. EJaid point ·being al.so the 
• ' • ~,) ' ~ 1 .~ i( 

:.hweaterly corner ot Lot i 14 .1, Block 4, Section 2. 01; running 
! 

w~Oe ,.W • .• te.rJ.y alOrlCJ the . Lonq ls!~d S,o\lnd and alqnq th~ n.ortherly 
• !I J( ' • . 

;>erty lines o! all lots within Sections 2, ·a, · 71 6, 19, 5, & 18 to 

. . 

' ' 

\ . 

. . 
' , 

[. 

,·,· 

' ' 



. 
f 

1238 
•• 

/ 
/ 
,/ ,. 

J . 
/ , 

PARCEL II 

at a · po~nt. on the existinq boundary line ot the 

Bi~erhead water District (E~. '28) said point beinq also the . . . 
•outheaaterly corner · or lot 15, Qlock 6, Section 8: running thence . , 

vesterly, northerly, · easterly a~d southerly along the existing 

boundary ·line of the Riverhead Water District (Ext. 28) to a point on 
. . . 

the existing boundary line· ot th~ Riverhead Water District, said point 
. 

beinq also the · southwesterly corner ol Lot 96.1, Block 1, Siiction .. 
2.011 thence southeasterly along the westerly line of LOT 4, Block J, 

Sec~ion 8 to the paint; or place of BEGINNING. 

. .; 

. . . ·• 

• I 

.. 

. . 
. . . 

. . 

. . 

' 

• 

. . . 

-~-------· , -



1239 ' 

,, . 

STATE o ·F NEW YORK ). 
) ss. ~ 

l' 

) {.;OUNTY OF SUFFOL~ 

I, the undersigned Cle~~ of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 
~ I 

. ' 
Cou.nty, New York t DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

That T have compare<i the annexed e.xtr~ct ot th~ m.j.,nutes .. of the 

. meeting . of the Town Board of said 'Down, including · the re·so1ution 

contaJ.ned therein ; neld on Octobel." 17, 1995,. with the . original 

thereof on file in my office, · and tnat the same is a true and 

correc·t: · transcrf pt therefrom and of .. the whole o.f said original so 
' 

e.a r a s the s.am~ relates to the s~bject matter~ therein referred to. 

I ~THE!R CE:RTIFY that all mentlDer·s of said B:Gard had due 

noti ce of said meeting ~ 

1' FURTHER CERTIFY that., pursuant to Section lOa of the Publ.ic 

Offi cers Law (Open Meeti~gs Law) , said meeting was open to the 

gene ral public. 

I P·URTHER CE&TIFY that, PRIQR to the time of said meeting, I 

dul y caused a public notice· of the time and plac e of said meeting, 

l!o ·be g i ·ven t o the fol lowing ne\t/spapers and/ or other news media as 

follows: . ·• 
Date giv en z. 

Suffolk CQun~y Li fe October 13, 1995 

' •, ' 



1240 

-2-

I FURTHER ~ERTIFY that PRIOR to the time of said meeting, I , 

duly caused public notice of the time and place of said meetin g to 

be conspicu0usly posted in t:he following design~ted public 

l ocation(s) on the following dates: 

Date of Posting 

October 18, 1995 
1!own Clerk>•s Bulletin Board 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set. my hand and affixed the , 
" 

~al o f eaid Town on October l9·t~b 1995. 

Town 

(SEAI.r) . 

) . 



• I 

. lp/17/95 A TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 680 

·RESOLUTION MAKING DETERMINATIONS RE. ~ TH:E ESTABLISHMENT 
4ti¢fff1Jt!SION NO .. 48 TO ';rHE RIVERHEAD W}\TER DIST'RICT '{WEST 

At a regular meeting of the Town Board of t:ne Town of 

Riverhead, 9uffolk County, New York, h ·eld .a ·t the Town Hall, 200 

Howell Avenu_e, in Riverhead, New York, in said Town, on October 17, 

1995, at 7:?_0 o'clock g.M., Prevailing Time. 

rol- l being ,q~lleQ.J t:Qe following were . . 

~ 

PRESENT: 

' ' 

ABSENT: 

\· 

JAME S R. STARK, Deputy Supervisor 
V1.ctor Prusinowski, CounQilman 
Frank Creighton, Councilman 
Hal:"riet Gilliam, Councilwoman 

The following res·olution was offered by 

1ved , its adopt~on , fJeconded by ...... " ........,.....-~~~~!U..&~~~~ ....... ~~ 

'•· 

.. 
Clatri*Jft 

- '· Prus1nOwskt 
~Resolution lJ theflfOfe · 

declared ctuly adOpted 



1242 



1243 

721l.~-lll3P 

RESOLUTION DATED OCTOBER 19, 1995. 

A RESOLUTION MAKING CERTAIN DETERM[NATIONS IN RELATION TO AND 
APl;?ROVING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE PROPOSED EXTENSION NO. 48 
TO TH¥: ,RIVERHEAD. WATER DISTRICT IN THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD, 
SUi FOLK COUNTY, NEW YORK, PURSUANT TO ARTI C!LE 12-A OF 'PHE TQWN 
LAW .. . 

WHEREAS, .a map, pl.an and report have been prepa·red in such 

manner and in such detail as has heretofore been determined by the· 

Town ·Board of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, 

r elating to the e"stablishment of a proposed extension to the 

RiverHead Water District in said Town, such extension to be known . ' 

as Extension No. 48 (West Main St:reetl to th~ Riverhead Water 

Di~t;.rict of the Town of Riverhead; 

WH$REAS, said m~p, plan and report dated Sept-embet;, , 1995., were 

prepjred by Holzmacher, McLendon & Murrell ., P. C .. , competent 

engineers., duly licensed by the State of New y;ork, and hav~ been 

fi led in the office of the Town Clerk of said Town~ whe.re the same 

are available dut"ing regular office hours for examination by any 

persons interested in the supject matter thereof; 

WHEREAS, said , Ext ens· ion No 4 4 8 shall be bounded and desc1:ibed 

as set forth in Appendix A attached ,hereto and made a part hereof; 

WHEREAS, the improvements proposed for said Extension will be 

cons t ructed in conjunction with an overall plan to increase and 

improve the water distribution facilities of the Riverhead Water 

bistrict, whereby water disttribution mains ytill be constructed , 1n 
'> 

such Extension p f a size and capaci·ty greater thcan that re~ired , to 

~eJ:'ve only, said Extension, and said additional size and capacit.y is 

,, 

'' 



1244 

',. 

to be constru~tad for the purpose of serving other areas of said 

Water District and futu·re area·s to be served by . said Water 

DiSt'rict; ; 

WHEREAS, in furt.herance of said overall · plan, only a 

p~OQOrtionate amount of said improvements will be Charged· as bhe 
'' ) ' ' . 

· capit~l cost to sa,id Ext~nsion, the remaining amount to be charged 

to the Riverhead Wat:er District, including the proposed Extension 

he rein; 
~· 

WH!REAS, said improvemen.ts. eop.sis.t of the acquisition and 

in,stallat:Lon of new water mai11;s rangin9 from 6 inches to 12 "inche·s 

in diameter, including hydrants, valves and other necessary 

furnishi-ng~, equipme nt and apparatus and . incid.ental improvements 

and ex:pe·nses in c onnection therewit.h, as more fu1l'y described in 

the aforesa~d . map ; pl~n and report; 

, WHEREAS, ' the maximum amount prop0sed to be expended for said 

ov-e~all improvements ;is $185,000, of which amount 40.568%, or 
< 

$75 f oso J shalf be allocated and charge(} as the capital cost of said. 
' " 

Extension, and of wh i ch amount 59.4,32%, or $~.09,950, shall be 
' 

al loc.etted . an~d o ha:rged ae. the cost o~ increasing and improving the 

f~cilit ies of the Riverhead Water Dist:tidt and shall be borne b.y 
• • r. ' 

the entir·e Districl:, a s extended ~ ina luding t.he propos·ed E:xtensioni 

' ,. 

" 
~HEREJ\S, the estimated cost of hook-up fees t:o the typical ,, 

prope tty i n the Extension is $·62S " oo and the estimated c ost of 
,· 

hook-..¥P fees t.o the ty:pical one or two family horne in the Sxtension 

· is $6211 . 0 0; and 

•, 



1245 

-3-
. ... 

WHEREAS, t l}e estimated cost of the Extension to the tYPical 

property therein is $281.36 in the first year in which operation, 

mai:ntenanoe', debt service and other charges ar;td expenses are to be 

paid, antl the ~stimated cos~ og the Extensiqn ~o the tYPical one or 

two- family home therein · is $281 .• 36 in · ~he first year in which 

operation, maintenance, ·debt serv1lce and other cha+ges and e-?CPenses 

a~e to be paid ; and 

WHEREAS, a deta i led eXplanation of the manner by which' were 

computed said estimated costs of hook-up fees and firs~ y~ar costs 

to the · typic al proper ty and typical one or two family homes in said 

Ext·ension , has been fil ed in the office of the Town Clerk wher.e the 

same ar-e available during regular office hours forexamination by 

any person interes ted in the subject ·matter thereof; and 

· WHEREAS, such overall improv~ments have been detetmined to be 

and 1'Unlisted Act ion u pursuant to the State E:nvironmental Quality 

Review Act , the implementation of which, as proposed, · the Town 

Boara has dete1~mined will nG-t result . in any significant 

environem~ntal effects; and 

' 

W}IE~I>.S.. an order was duly adopted by said Town Board p n 

. Septem,)Der ~9 t 1995 ~ reciting a desc ription of the boundaries of 
,. 

said pxoposed EXtension, the ~mprovements p-ropo9ed, ·the maximum 

amQunt proposed to be expended for sai d improve lnents, the nact that 

St\id map, p~an a.nd r~port wer,e on file in the Town Clerk:' s office 
. . 

for pub1io inspec..t:.-ion .and specifying the 3rd 'day of Oet.ober, 1995, 

at 7 t 20 o'clock. P .r~., 1?;r;evai1ing ·Time, and tHe Town Hall, 2tJ.O 

Howell Avenue , in R i:verhe.ad, New York, in said Town, as 'the time 



1246 

-4-

when and tpe p).ac;e where said Town Board would meet for the purpose · 
• 

of holding a public· hearing to consider the establishment of said 

ExtenSidn No. 48 to the Riverhead Water District and said map, plan 

and report !iled in relatiop thereto and t"o hear all persons 

interested in the subj~ct th~re6f concerning the same; 

WHEREAS, notice of the aforesaid public . hearing was duly 

published aad posted in the manner and within .the time prescribed 
•' 

by Se9tion 209-d of the Town Law, and proof of publicatioa and 

posting has been duly presented to said Town Boprd; 

WHEREAS, sa.id public hearing was duly held at the time and 

place in saiJ~ order, as aforesaid, at which all persons· desiring to 

be heard were duly heard; ' and , 

WHEREAS, said Town Bo&rd has duly considered said map, plan 

and repqrt and the evidence given at said public hearin9; NOW, 

1'HERE:FORE I BE IT 

RESOLVED, by the Town Board of th~ Town of ~iverhead, Suffolk 

C9unt~, New York, as follows: 

Section 1. Upon the evidence given at the aforesaid puplic 

hearing , it . is her eby f~und and ·d~termined as t'ollows: 

a) The not i ce of hearing was published and post.ed as 

requi r ed by law and is otherwise sufficient; 

b) All t h e property and property owners within said proposed 

' 
Ext~nsion are benefited . thereby; 

. . 

·~ ) All the property and prope~ty o w.nel:'e benefited are 
.. 

i ncl uded within the l~mits of said proposea Ext e·nsion r 

a nd 



1247 

-5-

d) The establishment of said prc>posed Extension is i:n the 

p,):.lblio ~nt~rest. 

Sect d. on 2. The establishment of Extension No. -- 48 ·to t 'he 

Ri vethea,d · Water Dd:.strict in the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, 

New York, to be bounciie<i and described as hereafter set forth, and 

the imprt>vemen ts ' ;therein consisting of the ~ . ......, ~ 

acqu~s~'"'1on crnd 

installation of new water mains ranging f:r;om 6 inches to 12 inches 

in diameter, including hydrants, valves and other n~ecessary · 

furnis}l.ings 1 equipment and apparatus and incidental improvements 
\" 

and expenses in connection therewith, all ·as more fully described 

1n the GlfPr·eaa-id map, plan and report, at a maximum estimated cost 

t ·o the -Ext. ens ion of S 7 5 , 0 5o, to be constructed · in conjunct,! on with. 

an overal l plan ,to increase and impr ove tfie water distribution 

facilit ies of the Ri verhe.ad Water District, whereby water 

distribut ion ma:hns wi ll be constructed in such Extension of a size 

and capacity greater than that required to serve only said 

Ext'ensi6n, and said additional size and capacity is to be 

constructed for the purpose of serving other areaE? of said Water 

District and future areas ·to be se·rved by said Water District, are 

tiereby approved~ 

.. Seg~~Qnw . ~. · Said Extension shall be ~ounded and described as 

set forth in 21.pa endix A attached heret'O and hereby made a part 
. ' 

b~reof;. 

~ction, ~, . The Town Clerk shall, within ten (.J..O) days after 

tbe a~opt' Ol'h dit:te of this resolution, publish in the official 

newspape.r and .post o~ the official sl$iboard of the Town a n-otice 

. ' 



1248 

-6-

which shall set forth the date of adoption of this resolution and 

the full text hereof. 

Section 5. This ·resolution is adopted subje·et to permissive 

referendum. 

" ' 

. ' 

I I 



1249 

-8-

The question of the ~dopticn o£ the €o~e9oing resolution. was 

duly put to a v.Qte . on roll ca~l~ ~hich resulted as follows: 

VOTING Yes 

Yes 

~ Co unci lf:flan f;r_eight.Qn VOTING "-'-· ...... Y~e...,a'--

VOTING --------

The :ce,s_pl\l~ion was thereupon dec1ared duly adopted. 

* * * 



.}.250 

EXHIBIT C 

RIVERHEAD WATER .QlS'JRIGI 

PROPOSED EXTENSION NO. 48 

WEST MAIN STREET 
Ol¢ ~ 

Beginning at a point located at the southwest comer of Section 125, Block 2, Lot 28 and the 

eeonic River shoreline; 

Running easterly along the southern bpundaries of Section 12.5, Block 2, Lot 42.3 and 

~ction 124, Block5, Lot 1.3 ; 
u ..; .. 

RWU}ing northerly along the easterly line of Section 124, Block 4, Lot 8 across West Main 

n~et to the easterly Un6 of Section 1:25, Block 2, Lot 5.2; 

Running northerly to the Long fsland Railroad Right-of-Way; 

Running :wes\erly along the southerly border of the Long Island Railroad Rlght-of-Way to ~e 

rlhwesterly comer of Section 125, Block 2, Lo't 8.2; 

Running southerl~ along the westerly line of Section l2.S, . Block 2, Lot 8.2 and Section 125, 

aek 2, Lot 8.4 to the northerly line. of Section 125, atock 2, Lo~ l6; 

Running westerly along tfie southerly line of s~ection 120, Block 2., Lot 9. 1 ind Lot 9.4·. across 

:sr Main Street 

Runn.tng 5oulliw , sterly along the northerly lien of Section 125, Block 2, · Lot 27.2 .-and 

, .. 

· nning £o,ut11etly along Section 125, Block ~ Lot 27 . .,3 and Section 119~ Block 2, Lot 53 to 
'- . ~· ' 

Peconic ~tver to the point of the beginning. 



STATE OF NEW ~OR~ 

COUNTY OF . SUFFOLK 

) 
) ss. : 
) 

1251 

I, the undersigned Clerk of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

County, New York, bO HE~EBY CERTIFY: 

That I have c ·a mpared the annexed extract. of the minutes of the 

meeting of the Town Board of said Townt including the resolution 

contained therein, held on October 17, 1995, with the original 

thereof on file in my office; and that the same is a true and 
;'j ·,·, 

correot transcript therefrom and of the whole of said original so 
•' 

far as the same rela·tes t ·o the subject matte:r;-s therein referred to. 

t FOR'rHER CERTIFY that all . members of said Board had due 

notice of said meeting . 

I FURTHER CERT[F¥ that, pursuant to Section '!03 or the Public 

Off icers. Law (-Open .. Meetings Law), said meeting was open to the 

general public~ 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, PRIOR to the tlme of saicr meeting, I 

duly. ·caused a publ-ic notice of the time artd place of s·aid meeting 

· to be given to the fol lowing newspapers and/or other news media a .s 

follOW$. ~ 

Dat. ~e _given 

Suttolk County Life October 13, 1995 





10 / 17/85 TOWN OF RIVERHEAD A 
Resolution # 681 

, I I 

RESO~UTION MAKING DETERMINATIONS RE: ESTABLISHMENT OF PROPOSED 
· •m~NS!ON· NO. 4 9 TO THE RIVERHEAD· WATER DISTRICT {MIDDLE R<1A,~3 - 31~2P 

AND HARRISON AVENUE) 

At a · regul~r .me$ting of the Town Board of the Town of 

, River~ad~. Suffolk County, New Yo:t;"k, held at the Town Hall, 200 

Howe.ll Avenu,e~ in Riverhead, New York, in said Town, on October 17, 
' ' 

. 1995, at o'clock R~M., Prevailing Time . . ~ 

The m~et~n~ was called to order by Dep. Sul?§rvisor S~k, and upon 

x-oll being calle.si, t;l:le following were 

PRESENT ~ 
. ' 

ABSENT : 

J'-AMES R . STARK, Dsptity · Supervisor 
Victor Prusinowski, Councilman 
Frank Creighton, Councilman 
Harriet Gilliam, Councilwoman 

COUNCILWOMAN GtttJAM· 
Th f d b who e ollowing resol~t ion was offere y --------~--~~~--~--

! d its adoption, seconded by--~ 

'' 

' . 

Glllaft 
eraw-c 
SlaJk 
~ Yes ...,.. __.. 

t ,o.-wit ~ 

1be ''Resolution is tnerefotl 
declared duly adopted 



'·· 

1254 

.. ,.. ' . ' 

RESOLUTION . DAT~D O~TOBER 17, 1995. 

A. RESOLUTION MAI<~NG CERTAIN DETERMINATIONS IN RELA'tiON TO AND 
APPROVtNG THE EST~LISHMEN~ OF THE PROPOSED EXTENSION NO. 49 
TO TH~ RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT IN THE TOWN OF RIVSRHEAD 1 

SUF,FOLK COUNTY; NEW YORK, PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 12-A OF THE TOWN 
LAW • 

. WHEREAS 1 a map, plan and report, including an estimate of 

cost, have been prepared in such manner and in such qetail as has 

heretofore . beei'l. determined by the Town Board of the Town of 
. . 

Riv~rhead, .Suffolk County1 New York·', relating to the establishment 

of a propos ed extension ta the Riverhead Water Dist~ict i~ said 

Town, . such extension to b~ known as Extension No. 49 (Middle Road ' 
,. 

and Harrison Avenue ) to the Riverhead Water District of the Town on 

Ri v·erhead; · . ' ' 

WHEREAS, said ma~ , plan .and :(eport dated September, 1995, were 

prepared by Holzmacher , McLendon & Murrell~ P. C ~ , competent 

engineers, dulY' licensetl by t;he State of New York, ap.d have been 

filed· in t he office ·of the Town Clerk of said Town, where t he same 
~~ ' 

are available during regular office hours fo r exa~ination by an~ 

pe.tisons interested in the subject ·matter thereof; 

WHEREAS, said Extension ,No . ~9 shall be 13ounded and described 

' as set' forth in Appendix A attached hereto and made a par~ ~ereaf; 
' , 

WREP.EAS# the timprovemetlts propOS·~d for said Extens~on will be 

const::r\4,cted . in .. G;,nju~ction · wit.h an overal l plan to inc12ease and 

i,tnprov~e the water · distribution f acilities of the Riverhead Water 
', 

Ois~r.:i,ct ~. whereby waeer distribution m~ins will }?e constructed in 
" 

su~h ~xtenaion of a $ize and capacity greater than · that required to 

•I• 



-2-

serve only said Extension, and said additional size and capacity is 

to be constructed for the purpose of serving other areas of said 

water District and future areas to be served by said Water 

District ; 

WHEREAS, , i n fu~therance of said overall plan, only a 

proportionate amount of s~id improvements 'will be charged as the 
' ' . 

capital cost to raaid Extension, the remaining amount to be charged 

to the Riverhead Water District, including the proposed Extensi.on 

herein; 

.· 'WHEREAS, iR furtherance of said overall plan, only a 

proportionq.te. amount of said improvements will be charged as the 

capit,al cost to sa i d Extension, the remaining amouno to be ebarged 

to t~e Ri'verhead Hater District, including t!.he proposed Extensiop 

hereint 

WHER:EAS, said improvements consist of the acquisition and 

i nstallc;lti..on -of new ,water mains ranging from 6 inches to :t2 inches 

in dia,m~tert including hydrants, valves and other necessary 
. ' 

furnt~hings, ' equipment and apparatus and other incidental 

improvements and expen'ses in conne.ctio.n ther~.wit:;htl as more fully 

described in the af.oresaid map 1 plan and report; 
• < 

·WHEREAS., tha maximum amo~nt proposed to he . expended for said 
' 

overall imp.r:9v emeots is $160,310, of wh!ch amount · 46.784%, or 

$75, 0,00 ~ $hall oe a l located and cha'J:~ged aa the cap~tal cost 9f said 

and o f which amou11t 53. 2l.6% t or $85,310 J shall be 

al located an . . c ba:rged as the .cost of increasing· and improving· the 
' I'' ' ~ 

faci l :itie,s o f t h.a Rive.r,head Water District · and shall be borne by 



·•. 

1256 

"'!'3-

tile entire Oi$trict l a{S extended,~ including the 2ro:posed Extension; 

a,nd 

WHEREAS~ · the estimated co·st of hook-u,p fees to the typical 

property . in the Extension is $625. oo and the estimated cost o f 

hook-up fees to the typical one or two family home in the Extens.ion 

i s $625 "00; a nd 
,, 

WHEREAS, hthe estimated qost of the Extension to the typical 

.pr operty the rein i s $394.78 in the first year in which operation, 
' ' ' 

rdaintenanoe, debt. service and other charges and expenses are to be 
' 

pa.idt apd t he est imated cost of the Extension to the typical one or 

two f amily home t herein is $394.78 in t?.he first year in which 

opel:at ion 1 mai ntenance, debt s.ervi.ce and Qtber charges and expenses 

compute d saf d ~estimated .costs of hook-up fees and first year costs 

to .the t ypical IJ~operty and typical one or two famj.ly homes · in sa d:.d 

Extensio n . has been filed in the office of the 'I'Qwn Clar~· where the 
" ' ' 

same ar~ avaiiable du.ri,ng re·gular office hours for .examination by 

. any . per~oQ interested in the subject. matter ·thereo·fi and 

WHEREAS' · such overall improvements have been determi~eq to l:>e 

an •;·Unl:iste8 Action•• pu rsuant t o the St9te Environmen tal Quality 

R~yiew Act, , the impJementation of whic h 1 as propos ed, t he ~own 

Soard Has ~etermined will not resul t i n any $ignifican t 
' ' ' 

WHEREAS~ an o.rder was d uly a dopted by s~id Town Board en 

September l.9, X99'S, ree=iting a de s crip tioQ. of tl;;le bound.ar~e~ of 

. ' 

f ' 



--4-

said proposed 'Extension, the improvements pr0po·sed, the maximum 

amount proposed to b~ expended· for said improvements, t:.he fact that 

said map, · plan and x:eport were on ti1e iQ the Town Clerk's office 

for publi~ inspect~on and specifying the 3rd day of October, 1995, 

at 7 ~ OS o' cloGk P .. M., Prevailing Time, and the · Town Hall, 200 

Howell Avenue, in Riverhead, New York, in said Town, as the time 

when and the place where said 'Town Board would m.eet for the purpose 

of holding a publid hearing to consider .the establi~hment of said 

Extension No. 49 to t he Riverhead Water District and said map, plan 

, and report · filed :lln relation thereto and to hear all persons 

interested io the subject thereof conce·rhing the same; 

t·lHEREAS, not ice· of the aforesaid publi:c hearing was d\ll~ 

published and posted in t 'he m,anner and. wit)lin the time prescribed 

by Seotion 2Q9-d of the Town Law, and proof of publication and 

posting has been duly presepted to said Town Board; 

WHEREAS, ~aid public hearing was duly held at the time and 

place in said order, as aforesaid; at whidh all persons desixing to 

be ' heard were duly heard; and 

WHEREAS, said Town B:oard has d~·ly considered ·said ma.p, plan 
) . 

and .report and the evidence given at said public hearing; NOW 1 

. ' ' 

THSREFOR.$, BE IT 

RESOLVED, by the Town Board of the> Town on Ri:v~rnead, Suff9lk 

County ,. New "icrk\1 as fol lows t 
. ' 

gi~en · at the aforesaid publi~ 

h~a;-ioq# · it is hel:eQy found apd determined as follows: 

1257 



1258 

-5-

a) The notice of hearing was published and posted as 
' ' 

' requl,red by· law and is·· otherwi se suff i o ient; 

b) All the property and property owners within said propo sed 

., Extension are benefited thereby; 
. ' 

c) All t h e property and property owners ben·efited are 

included within the limits ot said proposed Extension; 

and 

d) The establishment of said proposed Extension 'is in the 

public interest. 

Section 2. The establishment of Extension No. 49 to· the 

Riverh,ead Wa.ter Dis t rict in the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, 

· New Yorl< , t o be bounded and described as hereafter set forth ~~ and 

the improve~ents therein consisting of the acqui sition and 

.installation of new wa t er mains J;anging from 6 inches to 12 inches 

in diameter, including hydrants, valves and nther necessary 

.furnishi ng$ 1 eq4ipment and app~ratus, inc luding incidental 

impr ovements · and · expenses in conn ec tion t nerewi,th , al l. as mo ,re 
(• 

fully d escribed in the aforesai d map, plan and repor t , at a maxi mum· 

est'ima te.d cost to the Extension of $ 75 t ooo, to b e c onstr ucted in 

eonjunction with an overal l plan t o increase a nd i mprove .the wat e r 

dis,trtbution facilities o f the Ri ver head Water Di s trict, wher~by 

water 'diatribution mains will be ·const ructe d in such Extension of 

a size and capacity greater than tbat requ i red to serve only: said 

~xc~nsian, and said add itional size and capacity is to be 

constiructed for the purpose of s .erving ot.her areas of said Wa ter 

r.· 



1259 

-6- . ' 

District and future areas to be served by said Water District·, ·are 

hereby approved . 

Bection 3. Said Extension shall be bounded and described as 

set forth in Appendix A attached hereto and hereby made a part 

hereof. 

Sect ion 4 ~ · The Town Clerk sllall, within t!en (·10} days after 

the adoption date of th±s res.olution, publish in t.he official 

newspaper and pos·t on the ·official signboard of the Town, a notice 

.which shall S·et forth the date of adoption ·0f this resolution ~nd 

the full text hereof. 

Sectzion. 5 . This r esolution is adopted subje.qt to perm~ssive 

r~ferendum . 



1260 

' ,, -1 .... 

' The question of tfie adoption of the foregoing resolution was 

duly put to a vote. on roll call ., which re$?ulte? as follows: 

VOTING Y~s 

v • 
"· Councilman Prusinowski . VOTING Ye·s · _...........;_.....:.....,.._:......;:... 

Councilman Creighton VOTING Y~s 

' . ' 
CouncilwomaQ Gi lliam 
g - ' ; -~ • 

VOTING Yes 

,, VO','J?ING 

'• 

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

* ,, * 

'' 

' ' 

' . 

I ' 



., 

I • 

>. 

RIVER~EAD WATER DISTRICT 

D.~SCRIJ'TIQN OF PROP'OSED EXTENSTON NQ. 49 

RIVERHEAD 
.$ 

Beginning at a point ori the northwesterly c:orner of proposed Riverhead Water District 
e.nsion No. 49, said point being the northwesterly corner of Section 81, Block 3, lot 3Ll. 

. _ From sa,id poin~. of beginning. running easterly along north line of Section 81" Block J~ 
3 t .l and continuing along the north line of Section 82, Block 1, lot 3.2. 

'{hence easterly. soutllerly and easterly along the nonh line of Section 82, Block I. lot 
to the northeast comer of lot 9.6. · · · 

Thence soutfierly, westerly and southerly along the east line of Section 82, Block lt lot 
to a point 450 ± feet north of Middle Road. 4· 

. ;4, 

l11e.nce southeasterly through .Section 82, Block 1, lot 1 L3 to the west line of Section ·82. 
•ck L lot 12.. · 

1~hence southerly along the east line of Section 82, Block L lot 1 L3 to the sottlheast 
ner of lot 11.3. 

Thence across Middle Road to rhe northeast comer of Section 1081 Block 3., lot 13.1. 

Thence southerly along ~the east line of Section 108, Block 3. lot 13.1 to the southeast 
ner of lot l3.l. 

Thence westerly along the s0oth line of Section J08, Block 3, lot 13.1 to the southwest 
ner of lot 13.1. ., 

'· 

Thence northerly atong ·the west line of Section 108, Block 3. tot 13~ l tQ the southeast 
ner of Section 108, Bl~k 3, lo( 5.2~ · · 

Thence w~tedy a,tong the south line of Section 108, Block 3, lot 5.2 artd lot 5.3 to the 
tthwest comer. of. tot $.3. 

Thence westerly across Harr~son Avenue along the sou~h line of Section 108. Block 1 (lot. 
) the SOuthwest corner of lot 5. . 

Th~nce northerly ·aJono the west line of Section 108, Bl~ock l,. lot 5 to !he north line of 
:tion [08, .. Block L. lot 8. ·· 

21 

1261 

• • 4 

' .t . 

f 
l 

I 
l 
f 



'' =:: 

Thence westerly and southerly along the north anq west line. of Section 108. Block L, lot 
Sto the north west comer of Section 122. Block 1, lot 11. 

' . 

Thence southerly aJong the west line of Section 122. Bl'ock 1, lot 11 to the southwest 
~mer of. lot 11. · 

· Thence westerly across Woodcrest Avenue to tbe ~outheast comer of Section 122. BlotlC 
1. lot'21.1. - · 

Thence westerly along the· soUth line· of Section 122. Block L lot 21.1 to the southwest 
mrner of lot 21.1. 

· Thence northerly alpng the west line of Section 122. l3Iock 1, lotS 21.1. 9.1 and 10 and 
continuing northerly along t.he west. line of Section 108. Block 1, lot 3 to the south line of 
}~ction LOS, Block 1. lot l. 

. Thence westerly along the south line of Section l08f Block L, lots 1 and 2.3 to the 
~uiliwest corner of lot 2.3. ..:, 

TheRe~ northerly and easterly along the west artd north line of Section 108 Block L 1ot 
l..J to .the west line of Section 101., Block 3, lot 10. 1 (nle/c· of Section 108, Block L lot2.3). 

" Thence northerly along the west line of Section lOl, Block 3~ lots 10.1, 10.4, 10.2 and 
10.3 to the northwest comer of lot 10~3. 

' . ' 

.. Thence northerly across Middle ·Road to the south line of Section 81~ Block 3, lot 31.1, 
tlle.n wester~y along. th~ south line of lot 31 .1 to the southwest comer of lol 31.1 .. 

The.nce northerly along tbe, west line of Section 81. Biock 3, lot '31.1 to the nonhwesl 
(Urtter oflo't 31~ 1 . said point beiog the place of BEGINNING. 

' ' 

·' 

1262 

i·' • 
• 

l . 



STATE ~OF NEW. YORK 

COUNTY OF 5;tJ1fFOL1< 

) 
) ss. : 
) 

" 1263 

I, the undersigned ClerR: of the Town of Riverhead, Suffo1k 
' 

County, New Ygrk, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

That I have . compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the 

meeting of . the Town Board of said Town, including the resolution 

contained therei~, held on October 17, 1995, with the original 

there<:>f on file in my off~ce, and that the same is a t~ue and 

correct transczript therefr0m and of the whole of .said original so 
f 

far as the same relates t6 the subject matters therein referred to. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that all members ·of said Board had due 

. ' ··:r FuRTHEJR CER';riFY that, pursuant tq S~ction l03 of th~ Public 

Officers Law (open Mee·tings Law} , said meetin·g was open to the 

9'=neral . public. 

I FURTHER CERTiltY that 1 .~RIOR to the time of said meeting, I 

duiy caused. a· publ·ic nouice of the time· and place of said meeting 

to be' given to the following newspapers and/or other news media as 

fol lows: 

~eW.SQip~r and/<;>r gl:he;r news .meqia 
Suffolk Coun ty Life 

october 13, 199$ 

"'· 

Date given 

oct.obe~ l3, 1995 



1264 

-2-

I FURTHER CERTIFY that PRIOR to the time of said meeting, I 

duly caused public notice of the time and place. of said mee.ting to " 

'be cctnspi<:::uously posted in the.· foilowing designated public 

· lor;:1at ion (s) on. the following dates~ 

Design,ated Lo~ation(s} 
of posted notice ., 

T<:?Wn Clerk's ~ulle:tin Boa·r-d 

Date of ·Posting 

october ~a, 1995 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the 

~1 of said Town on October 19th, 1995. 

Town 



l, 

I 

_ .......... _,..,..... ... ·~ .... -· 
1265 

RESOLUTION # 682 ---
· PuBLIC .,~ timER ~BLATtVB ro T8E ESTABLtSIJMtftr OF · SKTBNSKB ~- 45 
Of' THE lUVE'.R8EAJ) WATER DIS'l'RICT. 

At a regular meeting of the Town Board af the Town of 

J:'iverheadt suffolk County, New York/ held at the Tbwn Hal.1, 200 

Howell Avenue, in· Riverhead, New York, in said Town, 

.~-· 1 1~1~ 1! . at .7.~ 09o' clock !_.M., f~evai~ing Time l' 

on October 17 

The meeting was called to order byDep. Sup. s,tark , and upon 

roll bein~ called, the foll.owiqg were 

PRSSENTt 

· P~puty ~upeu:vis·~ , Jame$ R. Sta~k 
-councilman Victor Prusinowski 
Councilman Frank Creighton 
Counilwoman, Harriet Gilliam 

"' 

'\ 

was offered by Councilman 

Oounoilin~Ul 

l I~ ( 



Ult/0)0 

PRESENT; 

. Otip'Jty Supec,ci ,s_or; .Jaimes B Stark 
Supezvisor 

Councilman Victor Prusinowski 
Councilma:n 

Councilwoman 
Councilman 

Counci lman 

lJl t:he Mae~e~ 
of 

Gilliam 

the lncreae& and Xmprovement 
, ' 9.f the F~c.ilifiea· ·d.f , the 

lt~e-r·h•a<i Water · Dl.se·t-ict \ · 
~n the lown ot ' ~iv~rnead, 
Suffolk county. ~w York, 
Aa Extend~d, pur;;.uant to Section 
~02·b of the Town ~aw 
- ---- - - ---~--·•-- w- •-• --•---- ----

• . 

• • . 
• 
" • 
.. • 
• • 

• .. 
• •. 

1211l-lt9t 

At a resular meeting of t:lie 
Town Board of the Town of 
Riverhead, Suffolk County, New 
York, held, at the Town Hall 1 ·· 

200 lto~el~ A~enue , il) 
River-be-.~:, llew York, in •aid: 
Town, '"· tln . ·tHe ~ 11 . · day c>!· 
0 l-~d) ~:Y . . , 1995, at ~:tttr ·· 

o'cfcak ~ · · · 0.M., Prevai11.ng 
Time. 

• . 

PUBLIC INTEREST 
ORDER 

PURSUANT. 
1],0 .SECTION :2.·G2~b 
OF -rHE TOWN LAW 

WHEREAS, t .he Town Board of the Town <.>f Riverhead, Suffolk 

County·, New York , bas duly cause<i to be prepared a map4 plan and 

report including _r., estimate of cost~ pur$~;tant t.o sect ion 202-b of 

'' 



1 267 

-2 -
' . 

the to· the increase · a~d- improvement -of t he 

facilit~eal of the Riverhead Water District in said Town; and 

WHBltEAS, the improvements · p~oposed will be constructed in 

, , eonjUilct.i of:k with an QVeral:l plan to incr$ase tptd irnprov-e the wat~r --
t ' 

1 
1 

' _ r ' 
1 

1 ' ~ 

distribution faci l i t i es of the. Riverhead Water District, whereby 

water distribut i on mains will be acquired and installed • l.n 

Extension No.. 45 (Northville) · of said Di$trict of a size and 

.capaett~ ~eater ·t l\al;l t hat r.equ~_r.ed. to se~e oni y said BXtens.ion, Q -. 

and said additiona1 size and capacity is to be constructed for the 

purpoae of serving o t her areas of said Water District and future 

a:r.eas t~ be served hy eaid Wat'; District ; 
>' 

i n furtherance ~ of said overall plan , only. a . , 
. 

proporti onate amount of said i~provements will be charged as the 

capital eost to the Riverhead Water District, including the 
' 

_p.ropo:se4 8Xten-S10n4 ~he remainiAg amount to ).):e charged ~o, Ex.tens.ion 
I r , ' I 

No. 45 ~ (Northville); 

WHEMAS, said improvements consist of the acquisition and 

i nstalla tion of new water main~ ranging fro.rn 6 inches to 12 i nche.s 

r n dl.~Jlt~er, an·d · ,· iu~luding tank 9ild ' boostelt·~ )iyd~·an·ts, . 1J"alve .s ~nd 

other neees . ary furn i s hings, equipment and appa·ratus, and other 
: 

i ncid•nta.l improvements and exj,ense s in connection therewith, as 

more ~!u:l~y describ•d i n t he af~iesaid map .a nd, p l an; 

amount· proposed tts h$ expen~ed tor e.atd 

overall imp:rovements i9 $3, 770 , 000 , of which amount 50.2%, or 

$1, 893 , 000, shall be a.llocated :and charged as the c apital cos t o f 

49.8~, or $ 1 *877,000, shall be 

·' 

'' ., 



. , 
1268 

-3-

allocated and C!harged as the cost of increasing and improving the 

facilities of the Riverhead Water District, which shall be borne by 

,· ~lie entire Dlst,rict,, ae extend.d, including t .he Extension; ant;! 
~ : ' . 

WH:EREAS, s~~:b ·oy1!£a~i 1.mprovements · nat~'' tie;en· 4etermin:ed ·tq ~e 
' ~ ' ,, 1 ' 

an "t1nli:stecl Aet :bontt .··P:Ut;"euant · to the State Envir·~nmental Quality-

Review Act, the implementation of which, as proposed, the Town 

Board has determined will not result in any significant 

environmental effects; and 

WHEREAS, at a tJteeting of said Town Board duly called and held. 

on A"' d "'-~ l . , ~ . , 199_:!:., an order was duly adopted by it 

e11t.er~d ~n · th~ ,niinutes specifying t~ae the sadd Board w~uld 
........ ' 

meet .to · consider t ,b4i "increas.e a~d improvement 'Of the facilitfes of 

th~ Riverhead Water District in said Town at a maximum estimated 

coat of $1,877,000 , as aforesaid, and to hear all persons 

i nterested in the subject thereof concerning the same at the Town 

Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, in Riverhead, New York, in said Town, on 

the / 2 J? day of , 1 '-:) "'d 
Pre"'ailing Ti me ; ~ 

1 °9 2. a· t- 1:!.) , . ~-' _ o'clookP .. M., 

I ' ' .••' 

' ' 

·order duly certifi~d ·~y the Town C1et:"k ~~s ·· 

duly publisned an<) posted as required by law, t :o•wit: a duly · 

cert if i ed copy t hereof was pubiished in t;he o-fficial newspaper of 
/1 1 r~..:.. 

this Town, on t{: j '-> ( 1 -.l , 199}:.., and a copy of such order 

wae posted on . fJ. ·':J ""'~ t" ."J . , 199 7r • on the signboard 

mai~tained by the Town Ol•rk of• the Town of Riverhead, pursuant to 

Set:t.ion lO ~ 
t 

6 o·f tlje Town Law 1 · and 



1269 

-4-

WHEREAS, a puhlia hearing was duly held at the time and plaee 

set forth in said notice, at which all persons desiring to be heard 

·were duly heard; NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT . 

ORDERED# .by tb:e Tewn Board of the ··tow'n -·of ~i1re~head, . Suffc;>l.k . 
' " 

I ' 

county 1: rtew Y:o.rlt·l as. follows : ' 

Se.Qt:i.9ll , 1 .· Upon t.he evidence given at the aforesaid public 

hearing, it is hereby found and determined that it is in the public 

i nterest to increase and improye the facilities of the Riverhead 

Wa.ter District in s aid Town consisting of the acquisition and 

inatailation of new water mains ranging fro_m 6 inches to 12 inebes 

t n ,di.amet@r, ~d ~ncluding tank and b.oo$ter, hydran~~, valve·s and 

other· ne~.e$s·aey' .~urni~hings, equipme.nt and · appar·at:us, and · other 

Incidental improvements and expen•es in conne-ction therewith, a · 

portion of which will serve the entirety of said Riverhead Water 

District and a portiou of which will serve only the proposed 

!Xteneion NQ ~ 45 {No~thville) to said Riverhead Water District, at 

a maximum estima~ed cost to the entirety of said Riverhead Water 



1270 

-5-

The question of the adoption of the foregoing order was duly 

to a "o.te en roll ( which resulted as follows e . . 

CQYQ¥il.m~n~, t:tus~nows)<i VOTING ........,......,.....,_~ 

CounQilma10 CX>ei~btan VOTING Yes 

Canoe i l,woma o -G i J 1 i am VOTING Jes 

----------~---------- VOTING ----~~ 
The order was thereupon declared duly adopted . 

• • • * .. 

''· 

I ' 



STATE OF NEW YORK ) 
}as: 

COUNTY otr·. SUFPOLK ) 

I, tbe qndtiJ:.sig~~d Clerk of the · To~ Qf tt1verhea.d, S·ufto.lk ,. . , 

County, . New York, 1)0 UEQBY CERTIFY: 

That I have eontpa.red the annexed extract of the minutes of the 

meeting of the Town Board of said Town, including the order 

contained therein, held on October 17th ~---' l99S, with the 

original thereof on file in my office, and that the same is a true 

and correct transc;,:ipt therefrom and of the whole of s.aid origina~ · 

• IQ tar.. as the . satt.te • e l..a:tes to the subj eet: $at,t ·e.rs therein ~eferrecl 

to. 

I !URTHER. CERTIFY t hat all members of said Board had due no·tice 

of said meeting .. 

I FURTHER CERT!PY that, pursuant to Section 103 of the Public 

Officer• Law (Open Meetings Law), said meeting was open to the 

general . publie .. 

I fURT.»BR ~T:t?.Y that~ fBIQR to tbe time of said meeting~ .:t 
'' ' . " 

duly oauaed ·i . p@ld:;~ notie:e O·f. the time·· Ci:'$d: place. Of said mea·ti.rtg " 

t o be givert . to thtt fOl lowing newspapers a.n.d/or other news media as. 

follow• ~ 

~tg given 

Suffol~ county Life January 1,. 1995 

'' . 



1272 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that RR(OR to the time of said me·et ing, I · 
! 

d\tly caused pu.bl~e hotiee of t .he ti.me ab4 ,P~·a<te of eaid meeti ·ng to 
' ' ' 

·be con•pieuouai}t . po.sted in ' the. 

loeation ·(e) on t he·· following dates ; 

Oeaignated Loeation(s) 

' ' 

follow'tng· designated publi·c 

Q' posted n~tiee . Date gt Posting 

Tovn Clerk' s Bulletin Board october 18th, 1995 

IN lq~TNESS Wl<l&QOF 1 I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the 

{SEAL} 



... - .... "' ,t 

1273 
RESOLUTION it 683 

..:;.___;,__....__.,..... 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SERIAL BOND FOR EX1ENXION 45 TO 

THE RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICTAdop ed 

At a . regul,.-.r ·.meeting of · the Town, &o.a:rd of the T.own of 

R.:ive~head,· Sufft>ik ·county, New York, hei·<I :·at · the Town . Hall; 2~~ 
. . 

Howell Avenue, i n Riverhead, New York, in taid Town, on Ootober 17 

_ __..;.., 1995, at 7 :0 0 o'elock _ . M., Prevailing Time. 

The meeting was called to ord~r byD~E?· Sup. Stark , and upon 

roll being called, the followi~g were 

.. 

.PRESENT: ' 

. t?ep~ty ~operv;isor I 0ame.s R. s:ta:t?k 
c·ounG;lma·n, Victor Prusinows~i · 
counoi::lman, Frank creighton 
Councilwoma n, Harriet Gilliaru 

ABSENT: 

~~ sfK.PJ(wing resolution was offered by Councilman 

· . t who moved its adoption, seconded by Councilman 

CILMAN PRUSINOWSKI , 
·~----~----~~~ to·w~t: 

GIJDam 
·~· 

lhe AesoiUUon ts therefore 
declare,... duly adapted 



1274 

17 t;, 
BOND RESOLOTION DATED OCTO~ER , 1.995. 

A RESOLOT'ION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE 0~ $1,817,000 S!R.IAL. 
B.QNDS. OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD~ SUFFOLK COUN'tY, NEW YORK, TO 
'PA¥ THl! .COST .qlF tl1a J:NCREASt;! AND IMPRO~ OP '1'BE FACIL!Tias. 
OF 'tHS R.I~~ HAl'Sl\ Dt$~IC'i. IN SAlD . t!'QWW .. , . , . . · 

"' 
WHEREAS, pursuant. to the ·proceedinga .b~retofore ·duly ba·d and 

t aken in accordanee . with the provisions of Section 202-b of the 
;,L 

Town Law, and more particularly an order dated October /7 , 19 95 

said Town Board has de termined it co be in the public interest to 

increase the facilitie.s of the Riverhead Water District in the Town 

• Qt Riverhead, Suff<:>.lk County, New York, at a maximum .estimated cost 
~ 

;· .. ,e>f . $1, 8·:"77 , ooo : and · ,~: 
, ( ·; \ • ' I .•' 'f ' t 

. ' 

project has pe..efi· determined to be an · 

· ".Unlisted Acti onn pux:suant to the State .Environmental Quality 

l eview Aet , the j:tnplementation of which, as proposed, the ToWn 

aoara has determin ed will not result in any significant 

environmental effeots: and 

WHEREAS, ft is now desired to authoriz~ the financing of s uch 

' ' , 

Count y, New York , ~• fbllows: 

Sccst J.gn J.... For t he epecifi~ obj eat or purpose of paying t he 

: o~t o f t he incr~-se and improvement of the facilities of tne 

Riverh~ad Wat er oist.riet· i n the . Town of Riverhead, Suffolk Councy6 

~ w York ,~ c ons i sting of the acqui sition and i nstallat i on of new 
. . 

l2 J;nohe a i n di amett!r, and 

t!Gd .other 



" 

~275 

-2-

f urnishings, equipment and apparatus, and other incidental 

improvements and expenses in connection the4ewith, a portion of 

which will eerv~ ·the entirety of said Jttv:erhead Wate:r: District and 

~. po~ti.on of , Wh~cl'4. w·ill •erve .. only the, . g¥toposed lxtens~o~ No. +S 
o. I ' ' 

·{Northville) t0 said 1liverhead Water · o·t~·t~ict, at: a maximum. 

est±mated cost to the entirety of s ·aid Wat·er District of 

$1,877,000, there are hereby authorized to be issued $1,877,000 

serial bonds of sai d Town pursuant to the provisions of the Local 

Finance Law. 

lt · i s hereby 'determined t..hat the plan for tne 

· fi.nancing of .t he afQ~es.a.id capecif'ic obj.eGt , or p\lrpose is by t.be 
' ' ' ' . . ', 

l.s.!U.lan ce of. ~b• $1 ',877 1 ooo · s ·erial bond$ ·of tiaid ·Town authorized ·t .Q . 

~e i••ued ,pure»ant t o this bond resolution. 

atctiOD l~ !t is hereby determined that the period of probable 

usefulness of ~he a foresaid specific object or purpose is forty 

year•, pursuant ~o s ubdivision 1 of para;raph a of Section ll.OO of 

the Local Fina~ee Law; and that. the maximum maturity of t he serial 
' ' 

' 

power ·- t o a~t.horize issuance of the and to ,sell bond 

nt i eipa t ion note,. in anticipation of the issuance and s,ale o f the ~. 

aerial bonds her ei.n authorized, including renewals of such notes, 

is he.reby delegat•d t o the Supervisor, · the chi ef f i scal <'ff ice r .. 

Such notes ehall be of such terms, form and eoneent s , and shall be 

·•old in such . ma~ne~1 a~ may be, preec~l~e4 ·P,y s a id Super~i•>~.r~ 

th:e ~al f1!tna,nc .e Law ~· 

-- .. . .,. . -

'', 



1276 ... 

-3-

SeQtion S. The faith and credit of said Town of Riverhead, 

Suffolk County, New York, are hereby irrevocably pledged to the 

payment of the. principal of and interest on sucll obligations as the 

fla~ ... respectively beeom~. au~ and payable. A.n a.nnual appropriation 
. . " . "' . . 

thall be made in· eae;b. year sufficient to pay the' princip.a.l of and 

interest on such o}:)ligations becoming due and ~ayable in such year. 

$action 6, Sueh -~onds shall be in fully re~istered form and 

shall be signed in the name of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 
. 

County, New York, by the manual or facsimile signature of the 

Supervisor and a facsimile of its corporate seal shall be imprinted 

~r impx-eseed the£"ttml and. may be attested by the manual or faesimile 
• '- • " ,;)W 

· $#;g.tiatu.ia of tl11e.: ·Towti t!ierk. 
) . 

isc·t~Qn 7, The pow.rs and duties of edve~t!~inq such bonds for 

e:ale~ c·onducting the sale and awarding the bonds, are hereby 

delegated to the Supervisor, who shall advertise such bonds for 

sale, conduct the sal $ 1 and award the bonds in such manner as he 

shall deem beet f ,or the interests of the Town; provided, however, 
' . 

t hat :tn the exereis• of these . delegatad powe~s, , be shall comply 

f~~ty .witl\ th~e ·ptrovis~~~a -of the Local Fin~nc,e ,~av end .a~y o~de·r o-rr 

~l• ot the State Colt\Q·tr.o·ller applicable to th~ sale of municipal 
. . 

The receipt cf the sup~rvisor shall be a full acquittance 

to th~ purchaser of such bonds, who shall not be obliged to see to 

the applieat1on of th p urchase money. 

Sec;t1QU 1, All other matters, except ae provided he•ein 

rela ting to su.eh b6\1de,_ including determining ~hethe:r to issue such 
•' ,\ 

hoo~ 1$vel or deeltpi~~ · .ann~l debt se:r1r'i.c•· 
,. 



1~77 

-4-

and all matters related thereto, prescribing whether manual or 

f$csimile signatures ehall appear on said bonds, prescribing the 

-Ate tho(! tot: the rec;ording of ownership of eai.d bQnd.e, a.ppotnting the 

·- tiecal ag'en.t · -or -aaenU · !o~ eald bonds, p:rovicliilg' _ for . the p:rtnting 

and delivery ot said .15.onds .. (and· if said bonds ~;+e to be exe·cuted in 

th~ name of the Town by the facsimile signature of its supervisor, 

p~oviding for the m~n~al countersignature of a fiscal agent or of 

a designated official of the Town) , the date, denominations, 

maturities and interest payment dates, place or places of payment, 

ano al.so ~ne~uding ·· the consoli-dation wit.h other issues, shall be 

~ate~ine,d by the· Sup~isor. It is here}:)y determine~ that it i$ 
·' ' 

aQ.tvantage ·Qf the Town not t;o impose and collect: 

from registered owne~s of such seri-al bonds any charges for 

mailing, shipping and insuring. bonds transferred or exchanged by 

the fiacal agent., a:nd, accordingly, pursuant to paragraph c of 

Sect ion 70.00 ot the Local Finance Law, no such charges shall be so 

<;ol lected by the ffscal agent. such bonds ehall contain 

.~atant1a.1ly o·f · validity · claus!! provided for in 

of tb • . Local Pinance Law ·an<\ · ab.al:l otherwi se be in 
' ' 

· •ueh form and conta~n . such recitals in addition tto those required 

by section 52 .. 00 of the Local F~nance Law, as the Supervisor shal.l 

determine. 

ie.ctign 2. Tbe validity of such bonds and bond ant i cipation 

~otes may be con~e&t•d on~y if: 

' 
aut.horised to ·e:~enS . money., Q~. 



1278 

-s-

2} The provisions o,f law whi<:h should be complied with at the date 

ot ' publioatidn ' of this resolution are not sUbstantlally 

complied with, 
• 

and ~ acti.on, EJUit: · Qt: proc.eding: cont~s.t~ng sueb •alidJ,ty is 

commenced within t'M'enty days after the date of such publieation, or 

3) Such obl~gat.ion• are aut\iorized in violation of the provisions 
', . 

of the Oonstitutaon. 

§ectign~ J..O, This resoluti~n shall constitute a statement of 

dff~c.ia.l tntent for pu~oe·ef . 0$ · ~rea.s~ry ReQ'll~~tions S.e-cti.on, 1 ~ lSQ 

- 2. Other than as specified in this resolution, no monies are, or 

are reasonably expected to be, . reserved, allocated on a long·term 
' ' ' . . ' 

basis, or otllerwise set aside with respect to the permanent funding 

of the objeet or purpose described herein. 

les;t,ati ~ sllr.l, · Tht.s resolution ~bicb takes · effe·c~. immediately 

shall be published in full in Suftoik County ~ife, the official 
• l.n 

sub.stan~ially the form provided in Section 81. 00 -Of the Local 

Fihance Law. 
' ·~ 

' . 

': 

,' .~ 

. 
/ 



1279 

·6-

The questio·n. Qf ·tbe adoption of the foreg9ing reseolution wa.e 

··. ". clul·y ~ut ·to a vote. : an··· -~?o.ll call, whiC'h result/~~ &$ follows: 

Yes _P_e_p_u_t~y._s_u_p~er~- .~-i~s_o_r __ s_t_a~·r_k________ VOTrNQ 

_c_o_u_n_c_1_·1_m_· ~~~n __ P~r~u~s_i_· n_o_w_. s~k~i------~ VOTING __ Y_e~s_. __ 

_ c_o_u_n_c_l_. _lrn __ a_n __ c.r_e_i_g_h_t_o_n~·~------- VOTING __ Y_e_s __ _ 

·councilwoman Gilliam VOT!NG Yes 

--------~-_......__. ________ VOTING ----

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

' . .. * 



' 

STATS OF NEW YORK · · l 
)es: 

eoUNTY OF SUFFOLK ) 

1280 

I, the undersigned Clerk of the Town o~ Riverhead, Suffolk 

County, . l{ew York, ~ · HSREBY CE~T·tFY: < • , . 

That 71· have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the 

meeting of the Town Board of said Town, including the resolution 

contained therein, held on October 17tg ~995. with the original 

. ·the~eof :on .f~le · in . 'li\y <:>f·f1ce, and that the same is a t;rue and 

correot transcript therefx:om and of the whole of said original so 

far as the eame relat~s to the subject matters therein referred to. 

· l. FOJtTREil CERTIFY t hat all membe~s o.f said Board hac! d.~E! notice 

of • •id: m••ting. 
(,. 

• I 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, pursuant to Section 103 of the Public 

Officer• taw (Open Meetings Law} , said meeting was open to the 

gen&rai . R®lic~ 

! FURTHER CERTIFY that, P8IQR to the time of said meeting, I 

duly eauaea a public notice of the time and place of said meeting 

to be given to the f ollowing newspapers and/or othe.r newet media ae 

follcwa ~ 

li!:we;a;tr lnd/gr gtb.@r news media QAte ,given 

SuffQlk County tife october 13, 1995 

'• 



1281 

I FURTHER. CERTIFY that PRIOR .te t,he time. of said meet~ng,# I 
t t ' •• 

( ' 

duly. caus$i:\ public:: not1ee' of the time a·nd place of said meeting to 

be conspicuously posted in the following designated public 

location(s> on the following dates: 

i>.••~gtlated t»bc;:a.t ·i.Qn (s} 
o: . 'QQttA4 'llQ,~iee ', 

Town Clerk's Bulletin Board October 18, 1995 

IN WI:rtfSSS WHERSOF1 ~ hav·e hereunto set my ~and and affi.xe.d the 
.~ 

seat o~ said Town, 'on ~i Qctoher 19, 1995 . , 1.995. 

(SEAL) 



1282 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

RESOLUTION # 684 

·ORDER CALLING P®L!C HEARING - SOUND. nRtEZE SECTION IV & FAIRWAY 
. 1l~IVE, . LATERAL "A~&R ~'IN PURSUANT TO SEcifON 1~9 OF THE · · 

. TOWN LA.W . . ~ ,. 
,. ' 

ADOPTED ______________ ~ 

----------~----~~-----offered the following resolution 
which was seconded by 

------------------~--' COUNCILWOMAN GJLt.IAM 
WHEREAS, a petition has been filed by the 1994 Soundview Golf, 

Inc., he owners of the proposed subdivision to be know as Sound 
Ereeze at Wading River , Section IV, requesting the installation of 
a lateral water main of the Riverhead Water District to serve their 
realty subdivision Jtn·own a Sound Breeze at Wading River, and 

· ~HE'REAS, a ma·P 4nd plan bas been prepared· try' ft2M ,. consulting · 
en'Qineers to the Riverhe.a.d Water Distridt, and 

WHEREAS, the a,p and plan is available for inspect ion and 
review at the office of the Riverhead Town Clerk, 200 Howell 
Avenue , Riverhead, New York, during normal business hours, and 

WHEREAS, the project will consist of approximately 330 linear 
feet of 6 inch main ; 1 , 300 linear feet of 8 inch main, and 4,150 
feet of 12 inch main together with required appurtenances for a 
total cost o.f $264,300, and 

WHEREAS,. ali CQs;ts associated with this lat·eral shall be borne 
b~ the peti tio.nat' a:n tile petitioner will,. be r-equired to pay key 
money .in· the aJDQunt ·o,. $2, soo for each prop0~ed ~ellinq un! t fcl'J; . 
a · total co~t Qf '11.$ 1.000 ~ This represents · the~ i.nfras,trueture costs 
~o the Riverhead . W&.ter District to s·ervice these additional 
r~s idences 1, and 

WHEREAS, the 'f"own Board desires to call a public bearing to 
consider the aforementioned petition, 

NOWJ THEREFORE , BE IT RESOLVED, that the town Board will hold 
a PUblic hearing on th~ 8th day of November~ 1995, at 1:20 o•clock 
P.l~L at the R.iverh~ad Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New 
York, to hear all interested persons with regard to the 
installa tion of il. la.t~eral water main of tb~ Riverbe·ad Water 

·Distr.1ct to ser\'·'=' fl e· ~ealt y s~bdivision . kn,own as Sound Breeze (lt 

:\'latl!og Rive~, sect~(ltt IV ~nd Fairway nrtve, . t\Bd be. ~t .further 
' I ' ' • 

Clerk be and is hexnaby- ·a.ut.bor ized to 



publish and post a copy of this resolution in full in the Suffolk 
Life Newspaper , and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby 
authoriz ed to forw~:r;d certified copies of this resolution to Gary 
~endzick; Pierre G~ Lundberg, Esqw; and Allen M. Smith, Esq. 

·' 

The Resolution is ths!'Afore 
decfare~ duty adopteo 



1284 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
' ' 

Resolution # 685 

f I ~ 

I , 

~U'TllO~~-~E·~ LOW11 · ~LERJ< ~0 ·PU~L~S~ . ~ ~O·~l;4F; .2! I,>_USLI£. {!E~lt:JG Slli .. 1\ 
·f!OtiON OF TilE tOWN BOAltD TO AMENb THE ZONING ORDINANCE TO SUPP.ORT 

A l.JEffiiON TO THE NEW YORK STATE DEC FOR AN -AMENDMENTTO TilE . 
- BouNDARY oF THE. · WSRR REGULATED AREA -

offe~ed .the fel~owin~ . 

tesolution, which was seconded by c • . 

, ... WHER£AS, the Riverhead Town Board has authorized the 
Pianning .Dir-eqt·Qr D·f t .h-e To"tp · 0f Rive-rhead to submit a petit.~on 
to the Commissioner ot the New York State DEC pursuant to 6NYCRR 
66 6 .. 6 for an amendment to the northerly boundary of the 
recreational area of the Peconic River, and 

' ' 

·. •HEI\IJ\:~ 1 th~ petitio·n will r~quire a comn,itptet\t by the 
Town Board of the Town of Riverhead to amend· the ~oning Use 
Oj s -rict Map of the Town of Riverhead in order to limit the 
intensity o f land use wi thin the area presently regulated by the 
oac, $nd 

WHEREASt the Riverhead ~Iamlet Study Task Force has 
r~commended to the Town Board a land use plan and those zoning 
amendments necessary to support the aforementioned peti tion, and 

WHENU\$1 the Rfverhead ·Town Board desires to hear the 
commentary of parties of interest with respect to the Plan and 
i ts implementation, now 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk. of the Town of Riverhead be 
authorized to pub1 ish the attached notice of public hearing in 
the ?f,ficlal newspape:r of the Town of Riverhead . 

'' 

'' ' 



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
PUBLIC HEARING 

1285 

.- .· l(LEASE JrAKE ~Q1'lCE, tl\<\t . a public heqring will be held o~ 
the St fi day of Novefnt)er, 1995 at 7 :lO o'clock, p .m·. at \ he . 
.Riverhe ad Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York in 
~onsi deration of the motion of the Town Board of the Town of 
:Riverhead to a~end the Zoning Ordinance of the Town of Riverhead 
an ti t MQ· Zonittg Use 01s·trict M:ap of t.be To}'ln of R·t \"e:thea.d to , 

J>r ovide for the implementation of the ·Land Ose Pi an for· the WSRR 
re gulated area exi sting within the Hamlet of the Town of 
Ri verhead as recommended to the Town Board by the Riverhead 
Hamlet T.as)<. Fo:t~e in support of the p~tition by the To\jn Board .to 
amend t 11e bounqa ry o.f such r.egu~ated area·. A map O:ei?-i.cting t he 
]}reposed Zoning Use Di strict Map amendments and a tex·t of t.he 
~mendments to the Town of Riverhead Zoning Ordinance will be 
available in the Off i c e of the Riverhead Town Clerk on Monday, 
f}c.to·ber 30, 1999 and t,hereaft$~ betwe·en the. hours of 8:30 a .. m. 
and 4 • 3 0 p ~ m • · · 

DATED : Riverhead, Ne w York 
October ~7, 1 995 . 

' ' ' 

! ,, ! 

' . 

~ ' 

By Order of the T'Dwn Boat"d of tbe 
Town of Riverhead 

Barbara Grattan, Town · Clerk 

:' 

·> 

The V-ote 
GlUJam Yes~ No .. 
c~ Yes.K, ft}~........,.· llllilllt'!"~. 
Static Yes V No · ' ... 

'W't't!::l!l - -- t •• 

Pluslnowskl Yes ~ No .............. 
The• ·R~Jutton .fs ttlerefor:e 

deblarerJ du!y; adopted · 

' ' 

. , . 
. ·' 



ted 
1286 . 

, ' 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution t 686 

AUTHORIZES NQTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING SP;ECIJ\.L BJ~JRMIT 
~ ~ ~ 

P,Ert'IT~ON Otr VI~~l.NIA TBANDAMt 

COUNCILMAN PRUSINOWSIQ . offered the following 

resolut ion, which was seconded by ~~CXJ~-w~~~C~,I~LD~~N~SLTuA~RonK ______ : 
W~, the Riverheae\ Town Board is in receipt of a 

ap.ec~al , permit petition from Virginia 'Trandahl for the op~:ration 
of a bed :an<i breakfast fa.cillty ·on real property located at 
Peconic Bay Boulevard, Jamesport, New York, and 

WllEREAS, the Town Board has referred the petition to the 
Riverhead Planning Board for its r~port and recommendation, and 

WJJ~Rm\.S, the lflanning Boar~ has recommended that the Town 
Soard approve the petition subject; to certain conditions, and 

WBBREAS, the Town Board desires to hold a public hearing 
an thj s matter, now 

TREUFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that in the matter of tne spe~ial -- permit 
[petition af Virginia Trandahl, the Town Board authorizes t.ha Town 
Clerk to publish the attached notice of public hearing. 

Gilliain 
~ 
Stark 
PIUSinowsld 

\ . ,. 



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
PUBLIC REARING 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that a public hearing will be held on 
the November 8, 1995 at 7:05 o'clock, p.m. at Riverhead Town 
tJ.all, 200 Howell Aventle, Riverhead, New Yor.k to consider the 

,, special permit pet.itiop of Virginia Trandahl ,t:o operate a bed and 
· ~re~kfast facility PU.·J.:S\:l~D~ ·to Section lO·S'"-15 (C) (2) of the 
4ttv~rheati Zon:ing Ord·in-apce on real prep·erty 1~eated on PecoAi'C 
ilay Boulevard, Jamespo.rt, New Yorki such real property triore 
pat:'ticularly described as Suffolk County Tax Map Parcel No~ 0600-
&8-2--15 . 

DATED: Riverhead, New York 
October 17, 1995 

By Order of the Town Board of the 
Town of Riverhead 

Barbara Grattan, Town Clerk 



10/17/95 
Adopted 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution #687 
October 17, 1995 

AUTHORIZES TOWN CL~.RK TO PUBLISH AND . PO$T :NQTICE OF PUBLlC 
. . " ... : B.EARI'NG , 

C~UNCILMAN 'STARK 

1288 

COUNCILI?ERSON offered the following resolution, 
which was seconded by COUNCILPERSON GOUNC1LMAN PRUSINOWSJO 

WHEREAS, the Town of Riverhead has an ongoing Community 
Development Block Grant Program and plans to prepare an 
application for Community Development Block Grant Funds, FY 1996; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Town wishes to solicit comments from the public 
:te9ard tQ t:he development of said app~ication; and 

' 

WHEREAS, the · pul::llic hearing has been "$OhedUled for public 
.pomment on NovQffiber 8, 1995 .. 

THEREFORE BE Ilf RESOLVED, that the Town Soard of the Town of 
~verhead authorize the Town Clerk to publish the attached notice 
of public hearing as a legal advertisement in the Suffolk County 
Life on October 18, 1995. 

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby 
authorized to forward a certified copy of this resolution to 
,Joseph Sansev~rino, Suffolk County Community Developm·ent and 
.1.mdrea Lohneiss, Community Development Director .. 

> 

GRDam 
Ctefghton 
Stark 
Prustnowsld 

TheY~ 
Yes~No .. Yes - No .......... 
Yes · No"_... .... 
vesJZ No .•. ) 



TOWN 0~ RIVERHEAD 
PUBLIC NOTTCE 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that a public hearing will be held on 
t he 8th day of November, 1 995 at 7:15 P.M . i n the Riverhead Town 
Ha ll , 200 Howell Avenue , Riverhead, New York , to hear all 
interest:.ed persons with regar d to the development of the Town of 

· ~iverheaq' s Commun,\ty Development Bloe-k Grant. Application for 
fiscal ·' year 1996.. · · 

Eligible categories of activities for Community Development 
funding include: 

1 ~ Acquisition and demolition of Real Property 
2 . P\lblic Fac.i}- ities and I mprovements 
3., . Jtousing 1\ehab.ilitation· 
4 - Histor i c Preservation 
5~ Public Wate~ or Sewer Projects 
6 , Removal of Ar chitectural Barriers 
7. Administration Activities 

·'l'h~· hearing ~i l..l provide c i tizens of .t:he Town of Riverhe4d 
tl1e oppor-tunity t o eomment upol} the development of the .. proposed 
applicat i on as well as upon the performance of any active 
Community Development Block Grant. Further information 
concerning t he Community Development Program can be obtained at 
Ri ve rhead Town Ha ll: 1 Community Development Office, 200 Howell 
Avenue, Riverhead, New York 11901 , (516) 727 - 3200, Ext; 287 . 

''ll ·' ' ' 

A €out)ty~w.tde public hear i.ng will be s cheduled at a la~er 
date fo.r final re~iew and comments on the overall , Commun1.ty 
Development Program prior to its submission to the U.S . 
Department of Hous i ng and Urban Development. 

The t own of ~iverhead urqes the citizens of the Town of 
~i·.rerh-eaq a nd all otber int~rested. partie$ to partic.ipat 'Q i n t his 
l.mportap t. hea·ri ng.. ~. · , · · 

D TEO: October 1 8, 1995 

. ::. 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOAAD 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD, NEW YORK 

BARBARA (1iAATTAN, TOWN CLEN< 

1289 

' \ 



Adopted 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

RESOLUTION # . 6 8 8 
---~-~~ 

. ADOPTED:--------~ 

AUTHORIZATION TO PUBLISH BID 

OFFERED T11E FOLLOWING RESOLUTION 

WHICIJ Wt\S SECONO·ItD BY COUNCILWOMANBtl·t.tAM' 

'liE IT RESOLVED, TI-IAT TilE TOWN BOARD IIEREBY AUTHORIZES THE TOWN 

(;l.,EI~K TO ADVERTISE FOR SEALED BIDS FOR PAINT FOR USE BY TliE TOWN 

f)F RIVERHEAD . 

. BE It RESOLVED~ TllAT1·1~1L TOWN CLERK BE, AND IJ.EREBV IS, AUTIIORIZEO 

' ' 



1291 

.TOWN OF RJVERHEAO. 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

' ' 

S~alcd llids for the purchase of PAINT for usc by the Town of Riverhead 1vill be received 

h)· the Town Clerk at Town Hall, 200 J{olvell Avenue, Riverhead, Nelv York, 11901, until 

Rid packets\ including specifications, may be obtained at the Town Clerk's office at Town 
~trr 
fr! tlatt 1\!Jonday through Friday between the ho·urs of8:30 a.m. and 4:30p.m. 

AU bids most be suhmitte~ on the bid form provided. Any and aJf exceptions to the 

Specifications must be listed on a separ~te sheet of paper, bearing the designation 

••t;X(: t~r:riGN:S TO TilE SP-~<;JFICAT10NS" and be attached to the bid fortn: 

l~he To\vn Board reserves the right and responsibility to reject any or all bids or to wah'e 

fUl)f forntality if it believes such action to be in the best interest of the Town. 

' ' 

AU bids Me. to tte ~utuuUted. in a s~nled en\'etope bearing the designation .PAINT. 

Gnuam 
Ore,,....,\ft 
~· 

PI~~ 

., BY ORDER OF TilE TO\VN BOAftD 
OF THE TOWN OF RJVERttEAD . 

Barbttra Graffan, T'Own Clerk 



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

AtftMORIZATION TO PUBLISH 81'0 

COUNCILMAN CREIGHtON 
;~------.,.....;-....:!-:...:........;.~~OFFERED tHE FO.LLOW,tftG RESOLUnON 

. WttiCff WAS .SECONDEP<SV .. . COUNCILWOMANGILUAM 
l • ' • . ' ' • 

SE 1T RESOLVED, THA]: lHE TOWN BOARD HEREBY AUTHORIZES THE TOWN 

CLERK TO ADVERTISE FOR SEALED BIDS FOR rHE PURCHASE OF SPORTS 

tQ.UIPMENT & SUPPLIES FOR USE BY THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD. 

' II! tl: RESOtVED, ~HAl tff~ TOWN CLJ:RK BE, AND HSREB.V IS, AUT·HORI~ZEO 
. ' . 

. · TO FORWARD 'A C&PV ·OF 'tHfS RESOLUTtON TQ. A~~ DEP-ARTMENT$. 
" ' 

"· : 



TOWN OF R'IV'E'R.HEAD 
NOTICE To. BIDDERS 

1293 

Seated bids for the purchase of S·POBTS EQUIPMENT &. SUPPLIES for use by ,the . 
' ! ' ' } ' + ' 

.LOWN QF<RtVERHEAD Will be received by the Town Clerk of the Town of 

Riverhead ~t Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, 11901, until 

Qctober 30, 1995 . 

. ,, 

Bid packets, including Specifications, may be obtained at the Town Clerk's office 

a1 Town Hall Monday through Friday between the hours of 8:30 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. 

All bids mbst be submitted' on the bid form provided. Any and all exceptions to 

the Speoiftcatlons must be listed on a separate sheet of paper, bearing the 

designatfon .. EXCEPTIONS TO THE SPECIFIC A liONS" and be attached to the bid 

The Town Board reserves the right and responsibility to reject any or all bids or 

to waive any formality if It betieves such action to be fn the best interest of the 
. . 

town. "·., .' ·: 

The Vote 
Gflliam Yes~ .No ,,... ~ .. ' BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
;;~ ;: 7 ~·----.. OF THE TOWN OF RfVERHEAD · 

~ •~\# ·Barbara Gratta:n, Town Clerk · 
Pi_t$fnm'~Sfd Yes t1 · No ........ 

The Resorutlon Is !herafore 
1~ared duly adopted 



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

RESOLUTION #_ 69
_0 __ _ 

ADOPTED~~~~~ 

'' 
' t 

AUTllQitiZATJON T.O l'tJBLISH·'BID ' 

BF.. Fl' RESOLVED, THAT TilE TOWN BOARD HEREBY AUTHORIZES THE TOWN 

fLERK TO ADVERTISE FOR SEALED BIDS FOR FOOD FOR USE IN THE 

\ fRITJON CENTER IN THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD • 

. Br: r r RESOI.i\'ED, TIIAl? Tilt TOWN CLERK BE, AND HJDJlEBY fS, AU11HORIZED 
' ' 

.f(}l{'f)RW~RO A C·OP.Y ~F TJliS :R·ESO~U~fiON T O .ALL llEl'ARTMEN.TS. 
' ' ' 

1294. 

•. i 

{ ' 

' ' 



· , 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

"' ' ' ' ,iX 1 

1295 

" ua'l,ed bids fnr the pl\r(!hase of .FOOD for use by the TO·~N o .F ,!QVERllEA:D NU'IR.TION 

CENI.ER Will be received by the Town Clerk of the Town of Riverhead at 'Town Hall, 200 Howell 

t\ venue, Riverhead, New York, 11901, untilll:05 a.m. on October 39, 1995 . 

Hid packets, including Specifications, may be obtained at the Town Clerk's office at Town HaU 

l'londay through Friday between the hours of 8:30 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. 

AJl bids must be sub·mitted on Qi-e- bid form p·rovided. Any and aU eX.ceptions to the Specifications .: 
' 

rtHJtt be listed on a separate ,sheet of ·pap·er, bearing the desig.nation ··~XCEPTIONS TO THE 

RPEC1FICATIONS'' and be atta~bed to the bid forrn. 

'The Town Board reserves the right and responsibility to reject any or all bids or to waive any 

f{)rntality if it believes such action to be in the best interest of the To1vn. 

GHfiam 
CreightOn 

* .1ttoW8kl 

o ......... . 

BY OROER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TO\VN OF RJVERI-IE D 

Barbara Grattan, To"·n Clerk 

. ' ' 



Adop·ed 
TOWN OF RIVERI-IEAD 

:RESOLUTION# 691 
Al>OP"fED:___,_~..........._ ............... ...,..........._...!! 

AUTI:IQRIZATION TO PUBLISH BID 

...._.__i-"--.. _~ -----~-----,.....-.........----OFFERED THE FOLLOWJNG RESOLU1"10N 

·. 1Vtf1Cil \VAS SECONDED B¥ . -COUNCILWOMAN GIUJAM-
.) ' 

' I 

R5 rr RESOLVED, 'TitAT TJIE TOWN BOARD IIEREBY AUTHORIZES TliE TOWN 

ctERI< TO ADVERTISE FOR SEALED BIDS FOR BASE MOUNTED LIGHT POLES, 

Blt,\ CKETS AND FIXTURES. 

8 IT RESOLVED, TIIAT TilE TOWN CLERK BE, AND HEREBY IS, AUTHORIZED 

. -T~ t:()RWARO .A COPY O.F TQIS RESOLUTION TO A.LL DEPART~ENTS. 

1296 



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

f tX[QR'ES for use by the ~r.O~N OF RIVERHEAD. will be fe£eive:d by tbe Town Clerk of 

11Je Tnwn of Riverhead at Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, 11901, 

~nCil , l l:lS a.m. on October 30, 1295. 

' Bid packets, including Specifications, may be obtained at the Town Clerk's office at Town 

. . tlalt ~1onday through Friday betw~en the hours of 8:30 a.m. and 4:30 p.1n. 
~ 

' 

, . J\11 htds mu~t be sub mUted ,On· tl)e bid form ,provided.. An:y ·and an exception.s to the 

~pedfications must be listed Oil a separate sheet of paper, bearing the designation 

1t f£XCILPTIONS TO THE SPECIFICATIONS" and be attached to the bid form .. 

1llc Town Board reserves tbe right and responsibility to reject any or all bids or to waive 

' " · fonuaUty if it believes ~nch a.ction to be in the best interest of the Town, 

' ' 
,, 

. · ',~xltblds a rt1· to bt s••bntittet:l· iii a ltaJed ·envelope beari·l\g t.he ilesigP.ativn D:lD FOR BA~K 

· r_ lJN''I:~Jl.L IGIIl' eQUa, BRACKETS AND· FIXTURES. 

am 
Cret ~ on 
Stalk 
~no 1ti 

BY ORDER OF THE TO\VN BOARD 
O F TIJ E T OWN OF RIVERttEAD 

Barbara Grattan, Town Clerk 

' ( 

1297 



10;17/95 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

R~solution # 692 __ ........__.:....-.....;;~.....,.._..,.---
AUTHORI'211t.S 'T-OWN CLERK TO PUBLIS'H ANO POST 

NOTICE TO atDDERS, RIVERHEAD SEWER DISTRICT 
CHLORINE CONTACT TANK 

Adopted~---------------~~~ 

1298 

C Ol!NCfl\tA'\ol CRC:~:;o~ 
~~----~----~~----------------~~-offered the following 

tesolution which was seconded by . COUNCILWOMAN GIL!.fAM 
!, 

RESOLVE·D,. that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 
,. · · ~~.P~ ~sh, and post tQ.$ a1:tached Notice to B.idde·rs. with regar~d to 

·re<tl&l.ivin~ bids fer the ,1mpr.ovements to the ohlorin' contac t ·tank, 
liverhead Sewer District, and be it further . · , 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk forward cert ified copies of this 
res:olution to Pierre G. Lundberg, Esq., Michael Reichel and Malcolm 
Jirnie~ 

,I 



NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

PLE~SE BE ADVISED tl1&t bids will be received by the Town Board 
0f the Town of Riverfie<:l;d, as gov.erning body o! the Riverhead sewer 

· Ql:str i c.t , at 2·00 liow~li. Avenue, Riverhead , N•w '¥Qrk, with reg~rd 
to impravem.ents t;d tb~ ·.~hlo,rin.e c-ontact bar#~, en rbhe 27th day o·f 
October; 1995 1 a:t .11:00 a.'rn~, pr·evailing 'tiitte, at which time and 
place all bids will ·o·e f>Ublicly opened and read aloud. Bid 
packages may be obtained on or after October 20, 1995, at the 
office of the Riverhead Town Clerk, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, 
New York, upon deposit of Fifty Dollars ($50) in cash, certified 
check , bank money order or postal money order, made payable to the 
Town of Riverhead for each set furnished . beposits for Plans and 
Specifications will be refunded in Bidders ~ho return same in good 
condit ion within ten (10) days. Other deposits will either be 
partially or not ref\l_nded if the Plans and Specifications have not 
he€n returned in good cond~tion within thirty (30) days after bids 
hav:e heen opened. Each proposal must be accompanied by a bid bond 
in the amount. of 5%.· of the total bid or a· certified check made 
f?.oY,~bte ·to. tbe Town G,f:i R±v,erhead as ass\lr,a.~C$. t:bat the· bid ~~s made 
',h1 gGO'd fa1th. The. ;t:~J:gtit 1s reserved to re·JeCt ~ny or all b1ds, to 
wa.tve · any informalities, and to accept the:. lowest resp~onsible 
bidder. 

Dated: August 17, 1995 

,, ' 
" 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
ACTING AS GOVERNING BODY OF THE 
RIVERHEAD SEWER DISTRICT 

BARBARA GRATTAN; TOWN CLERK 

Gilliam Yea .· No 
Creighton 

c 

Yes No 
Stark Yes3(No: --PrusinowsJd Yes . No 

The Re$01utlen 1a ffiet:«or,. 
declare<~ dutY ~d.Op,t'fa , . 

v • 

1299 



1300 

·Jl)/17/95 
Adopted 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution# 6 9 3 

COUNCILWOMAN GlllJAM offered the following resolution, which was 

secondcu by COUNCil'v'lA~~ CRC31-rrC~ 
RES<>LVEO, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to publish and post the 

tl taehed notice to bidders for lhe processing and disposal of bulk waste/white goods fron1 the 
Tnwn of Riverhead Transfer Facility at Youngs A venue, Riverhead,. New York. 

" . 

. , 

' r 



T()WN ()F RIVERHEAD 
N·OTICE T.O ,BlJ)OERS 

1301 

Sep<trate sealed proposals will be received by the Town Clerk until 11:00 a.an. prevailing 
ttme on November 10, 1995, at the Riverhead Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead 1 New 
York a' which t.in1e they will publicly be opened and read for: 

' ' ' 

fr(,~essing and disp>sal of bulky waste/white goods fron1 the 1"own of Rivet~bead Transfer 
Facility at YQungs Avenue, Riverhead, New York. 

Instruction to Bidders, Proposal Fonn, Contract Form, General Conditions, Supplen1ental 
fitAernl Conditions, Special Conditions, Plans and Specifications n1ay be obtc'lined and examined 
3t the offke of. the Town Clerk at the Riverhead Town Hall, 200 HoweH Avenue, Riverhead, 
l'lew York~ t 1901., t~. (51<-.) 727-3200. . .. , ' . ' 

T:1e Deposit for a complete set of Plans and Specifications is $50. Checks shall be n1ade payable 
nthc To\\'n of Riverhead. A refund in full will be made to the bidders returning the docun1ents 
in good condition within ten ( J 0) days of the opening of the bids, provided a fomutl proposal has 
b..---en sub1nitted by the bidder. All deposits shall be returned to unsuccessful bidders subsequent 
tQ the nw~trding of the bid for said project. 

Secttrhy for eaQ'li bid rn\,st be submitted with e~\cb b1d in an an1otrnt flo,t less than five percent 
t~%) of the Base Bid in the fom1 nnd subject to the conditions set forth in the •·ttnstmctions to 
blddcrsu. 

J ne successful bidder shall be required to furnish a Performance and Payment Bond in the 
~ntOunt of One Hoodred Percentum (100%) of the accepted bid guaranteeing the completion and 
tlte p,ayrnet1t of aU obligatjons .. ar:lsing thereundef in the fonn ar~d subject to the conditions set 
f~tih in the lArn~trucHons to Bitiders•". · · · , . · 

the Town Board reserves the right to reject any and all bids and solicit for new bids and/or to 
~;!i ve any infonnalities in the Proposals and to accept or reject any and all Alternatives or Unit 
f~tce- if, in its opinion, the best interests of the Town will thereby be pron1oted. 

·Ko Bid . hall be withdrawn pe1iding the decision of tbe Town Board which shall be made within 
' f» nt y-five (45) d~ys 'aner the dftteOC)f the bid ope·rtirlg. . , · , , 

OATED~ Riverhead. New York 
October 17. 199) 

DY ORDER OP TriE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN Ofl RIVERHEAD 

~A~BARA GRAITA.N. Town Clerk: 

' I 



1302 

~0/ 17/95 
Adope 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Res-olution # 694 
~~---

AWARDS BIQ .FOR EX1'ENSION NO~ 45, S~o'tion I 
.. RIVEMEAD WATER DISTR·J:CT . 

OOUNCILMAN PRUSINOWSKI 
~------------~-+~------------offeredthefollowingresolution 

which was seconded by 4:'~!JNC..;IL•Vfi \6{J f':.., .' ,. SK 
WHEREAS, the Town Clerk was authorized to publish and post a 

notice to bidders for the installation of water mains and 
a~purtenances for extension No. 45, Sectoin I, of the Riverhead 
Water Districtt and 

WHEREAS, bids were received, opened and read aloud at the T·own 
¥1~ 1 1 , 200 Howell Avenuer Riverhead, N·ew York, bn the date, time and 
place given in th~ n'9:ti<4e to bidders, anQ · 

"" 
'the · :bJcas · ha·ve been · reviewed·· by fi2M 1 consulting 

englneers for the Rivernead Water District, ~nd l:5y letter they hav·e 
:t;eccmmended that the ¢ontract be awarded to Grim-e.s Contracting of 
Montauk, New York, tfie - lowest responsible bidder, for the sum of 
' $9181911.00, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, tha t the contract for the installation of water 
mains and appu~tenanoes for Extension No. 45, Section I, of the 
Ri verhead Water D.i strict, be and is hereby awarded to Grimes 
·Contractin9 of Monta~k, New York, in the amount of $918,911. oo, and 
s~bject to the es~oppe1 notice and period p~blished pursuant to 
J;eSolution adopted. ·~~ is· day regarding Exten·sion No .. 451 and b~ it 
fur t ne·:t ·· · 

·•' ' 

. ' 

J(ESOL\TED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 
forward a certified copy of t.his resol.ution to the abov-e ~entioned 
contractor, the Riverhead Water District, H2Mr and P1.erre G. 
Lundberc;, Esq . , and be i t further 

RESOLVED, tha t tha Town Clerk is hereby 
to ~11 unsuccessful bidders their respective 
is fur ther 

authorized to return 
bid security, and it 

The Vote 
~.,;,;..,noM/ ...... , ~ 

The Resolutio~ fs thereto"· 
dectared duJy adopted 



Adopted 
1303 

AW ARDS,BJD FOR STEEL TOE SAFETY SHOES AND BOOTS 
• • ..., I 

, . R:E.SQLUTION #_6_ 9_5_.......,..__. 
\. 

ADOPTED:..,.......__-~-=-

-~-- _.;...~~~---U;.,;,._N_..:;.G;....;.:ILMAN==-=~....:::.S~I ........ A ....... 81!-L.lK.____ OFFERED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION, 

\ATI)CH WAS SECONDED B\; . COUNCILMAN PRUSlNOWSKJ 

' . 

\~HER.EAS'" the To,~ a ·Clerk \Vas authoriz~d to pubUsb and post a Notice To Bidders for 

STEEL r OE SAFETY SHO.ES A:ND BOOTS; and 

'\
1(·{EREAS. bids were received, opened and read aloud on the 16th day of October 1995 at 

ll: 00 a.n•. at Town Hall~ 201) Howell Avenue Riverhead, Ne'l'\' Y-Qrk 11901, the date, time 

tnd place given in the Notice To Bidders. 

~{)'\", TliEREFORE. BE IT RESOLVED, that the bid f()r STEEL TOE SAFETY SHOES 

~. ~- D 800TS be,. and ner~by. t~,. a'"tu·ded to KNAPP SHOES and, be it further . ,, 

· · ll!:SOLVltD\ th~t tlu~ To~vn Board ·hereby directs the To,vn Cte.r·k fo return any and all bid 

· 'o ttd rec~h·ed in connection w(th the above and, be it further 

- RE <)L ED\ that the Town Clerk be, and hereby is, authorized to for,vard a certified copy 

•f this Resolution to KNA pp SHOES, INC ... One Knapp Centre. Brockton, !'riA 02401 and 

:all Town Hall Departments .. 

J() 

GUUarrr 
C~ei~n 

' . S.tatk. ' . 
PMfnowskf 

· The Resottrtlon s therefore 
declared c \~r at«opted 



1304 

Adop 
. ,A NAJ!DS QIJ) FOR DIESKL FU~L 

,. ·,, ~~Jll]QN,#, ·.696 

ADQP]~E,Q: 

r'l\' .' u~tLMAN STARK 
-----,---~---·_.;-~-..,..-.....--_OFFERED TilE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION, 

\ lllC U \VAS SECONDEO DV COUNCILMAN PRUSINOWSKJ . 

· "''~i.·lUlF..A S, ttu~ ;;rown C1e~.k w~s· fUttboriz~d to l'ublish nnd 'vffst a not~ce tq · ~idders f&·r 
J)tESEI3 FtJEL; and · 

\VHEilF:AS, bids were receiv~d, OJlened, and r~ad aloud on the 16th day of October 1995, 

ru 11:05 n.an. at Town llall, 200 Jlowetl Avenue Riverhead, Ne\Y York 11901, the date, 

tim~~ nnd place given in th~ nutice to bidders. 

0\V, ·rnEREFORE, DE IT lltSOLVEO, that the bid for DlESEL FUEL., be nnd is 

lu~rel~y ~'1·nrd~d :lo OCEAN PETROLEUM at a price of .,{J(l() per gall~n ovet tbe 

, , N•lr~hvf.lle lrat1k tat re•·etlt~ ptfee and· be it furtlter . 

. ' 
1~tSOLVEO, tlu•t Ute l~O\VU Po$1rd her eby directs tbe T(nvn Cl~rk tu return any dnd all bid ·. 

1lmttl~ received in connection with the ahove; and be it further 

;n~ OLVEr>. t.hat Ute 1 'on·u Jerk be and is hereby authorized to for,vard a cet·tifi~d copy 

f this n .·solution Cn t)C N PETROLEUl\1, 11.320 Stony Brook Hood> Stony Brook, NY 

u.t nU 1"o"'" , tnll detlartn-e ts. , 

Gnnam 
Cre'tgh1Dn, 
Stark 
f '1\ISfno''~~H 

lh< p,~t 

darJt~r, 

tfo --

t'• t'·· · ·'" i . d ., . ,, 



1305 

Adop ed 
AWARDS DID FO·R #2 FUEL OIL 

llE$0LUTIO,N #_-----..:....::......:.,...~ 

A'OOPTE·O~ ~~~-=-

OFFRRED TilE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION 

\\'l fiCII \VAS SI~CONI)EJ) IJY .......,__..;COUNCILMAN PRUSINOWSKI 

. ·\\JU EREA:S, tlae To-wn C'h!tk WftS authorized to publish a.nd post a Noti<:e To Bidders for #2 

Q ' 
' '/ 

t 

l\111 RltRAS, hids were received, opened and .-ead aloud ott the 16tl\ day of October, t 995, 

lf J t.:HJ n ..... At To\vn llall; 200 llowell Avenue, ltiverhcad, NelV York, 1 19tH, the date, 

ti ltle and pi net' given in the Notice To Biddet·s. 

~(f\\' TIIEit .. :FORE, DE IT RESOLVE(), fhat the hid for #2 FUEL OIL be al¥nrded to 

QUf)(j\Jfi: SINCLAllt FUEL, INC. nt tltc bid Jlrice uf $J)55 Juutdthtg chnrge nbove the 

wtl\,·iUe Tnnk Cor resctl,~r pt"icc and be it furtbcr 

.. ·,~ttt-;ot'Vft1l.~~ tJtat·tbt! ·r~,••• ftol\td t•cteby directs tbe Town.Clertt tt() r~turn any •nd all t~fd ~ 
Jitft~~~ tfteiv~d in conn~ttioll "~1tb the atJove. 

•' 

OO;SOLVE1>. that tbe T~lVP Clerk be, and ht-reby i!\, authorized to fonvard R cerfiflcd copy 

or this nc~olufian to QUOGUE SINCLAJR FUEL, INC,., 161 \Ve.~t J\1ontnuk Hwy., 

l :llllfltnn llR)'!t, NY and All Town lhdl o~parhnents. 

The Vote 
Glllltim . YG$ · ~. No 

CreightOn . Yts:~ No .~_ , ... 
StaJk. .. ¥~ __ / No~·-
PiUslnowsfd. Yes V No 

··~-

Tho A tution fs therefore 
II declared duty adopted 



1306 

J •,! 

~_et......,...IJAAN_· __....;P_R_U_S __,;;_IN_O ___ W_S_KI...,.........___,......_ OFFERED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION, 

\YIHCH WAS SECONDED BY OOUNCILMAN STAR ...... K-

\VI tEREAS, the Town Clerk was autborized to publish and post ll Notice To Bidders for a 

'I'ORTJ\BlJ£ ~SIR COMPRE~~Q-R_; and ., 

'VIft£REAS~ bids were received~ opened and read ato·ud on the lijth day of October 1995, at 

11:t5 a.m. at To\vn Hall, 200 llowell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, 11901, the date, time 

~nd place given in the Notice To Bidders. 

J 0\\', THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the bid f.,r a PORTABLE AIR 

CO 11•RESSOR be, and hereby is, awarded to WORTH SUPPLY CO. INC.; arld, be it 

. . 
·· .. · ftESQl.~:VED, .. tbat t11e· T.o:Wn .. o~d hereby directs tlte Town Cl.~rk l't r~.turn any and all bid , 
: ' )'f> • l • , • J I ' ,' ' I 1 

hdads recei'i'ed ·in <:onoection witll the above; and, be it further 

R -. ·OL \~ "U" that the Tnwn Cl~rk be, and hereby is, authori:led to forward a certified copy 

t f Hlis resolution to \\'ORTR SUPPLY CO. INC., 3665 Exprcss~vay Drive North, 

lhtuppnuge, N\' and all T{)wn llall Departnlents. 

No., .... 

·' 

11 

. ~ 



. 1 0/t 7/95 Adopted 1:107 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 6 9 9 

AMENDS SITE PLAN OF .RA YM()ND DIEM .. MR. MOW LAWN 
MAINTENANCE .FACILITY 

. , • A - ~ 

......____COUNCILMAN PBUSIN0\1'SK1 

WJIEREAS, by resolution #540, adopted August 15, 1995, the Town Board approved 
the site plan and elevations subn1itted by Raymond Dien1 for the construction of a 2200 
sq1~arc foot building for use as n lawn rnaintenance business~ located at the northwest corner 
nf South Jncne~port Avenu~ and North Railroad Avenue~ JanleSpDrt, New York, known and 
designated ft.~ Suffolk County Tax Map Nun1ber 0600-68,..4-5-1; nnd 

, ' lVIltt:RE~81 b}f t:esqtu:do1~ #675, adopted on Oc,tob.er 3~ ·t995, the Town Board waived 
,d1e she plan bond req(t.ired hy Section 108,.. J 33 (I); and . , · 

'-VII .. :REAS, subsequent to said approval, the applicant discovered that soil conditions 
flt(tttir~ the relocation of the 2200 square foot building twenty (20) feet easterly of the 
hx:ation as depicted on site plan dated July 10, 1995, by Donald A. Denis, P.C., P.O. Box 
565~ A~uehogue, New York~ 11931. 

N()\V l 'IIEREFC)RE BE IT RES()LVEO, that the Town Board hereby approves the 
:ltHendtncn4 of the site plan of Raymond Dien1 to pem1it the relocation of the 2200 square 
f nnt building tWeJllY (2{}) feet easterly and with .a seventy (70) foot side yard frotn the 

· ·. we!ncrfy f'rt>perty Ihn~ ·whitt?! atncudn1ellt is reflected by ted URe change on the site plnn; aryd 
ll<i i,t · furth~c · · " " · · . . . : , 

·, ,..; ' , 

R~S()LVED, th:tt aU other tenns and condition~ of resolutions #540 and #675 shall 
reumin unchanged~ and be it further 

HES()I... VEO th~t the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed to forward " certified 
<:Qpy ( f thi~ resolution to Raynlond Dien1; the Riverhead Planning Depnn1nent: the Riverhead 
Bu"lding Oc.parunent and the ~Ft)\Vn Engineer. Y&.. .... V t 

I ·IH:I 0 8· 

Ves U" No,. : 
Yes~ No,,,., 
~sz , .. ;, : ... 
Yei I No ~WI ... 

The Resotuuon Is lhtfltote 
declar9d duty adopted· 



»ber 17, 1995 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
Resolution # 7 o 0 

,J£NDS SITE PLAN OF SPLISH SPLASH AT ADVENTUrtELAN·D .. SECURITY BUILDING 

(\)•· NCll~"1 CRmit:~:-0~ . . offered the follo~ttg 
ref: .. .,.. u-. •. a·.,"{ -~n 1 .tA ,~I . -.urion~ which was seton.de~;lby . . . Vl .. \ll&..nUI¥1~ , .'~'!V. 

WHEREAS, by Resolution# #617, #818, and #160, dated September 4. 1990, December 18, 1990. 
\1arch 3, 1992, respectively, the Riverhead Town Board did approve and amend the site plan of Splish 
\h ot Adventure] and, Inc.~ for the construction of a water park and attendant site improvements. located 
~ north side of Splish Splash Drive, Calverton, New York, known and designated as Suffolk County 
Map Number0600-118-l-3.1, and 

WHEREAS, Splish Splash at Adventureland, Inc., has requested that a modification of said site 
approval in regard to an amendment to provide for the construction of a ticket booth/security building, 
~a site_ plan dated last September 1St 1995, as prepared -by the H2M Group, 575 BroadhoUow Road, 
·1He NY 11747~ a;nd elevations Hated October, 1995, consisting of sb~ts 4 and 5 of 6, as prepared ~Y 
flM Gtoup, 575 Broa<J.bQUow Road, Melville NY' 11'747 be approved by the Rive.rhead Town Board" .. 

' ' • .t; . . f, ~ 

', 
': .· 

. "tii£Ri!A:S,the Planning Department has reviewed such mQdification and bas recommended that 
own Board accept such tnodiftc:a:tion, and . 

\VliEREAS, this Town Board has reviewed the modification aforementioned, and 

W~EREAS, the site plan amendment fee, as required by Section 108-131 B(3} of the Code of the 
~f Rtverhead has been received and deposited as per Receipt Number 95-2345 of the Office of the 

, rv1sor of [be Town of Riverhead; 

NOW, TIIEREFORE, B~ IT 

RESOLVED, tbat ·,the 'town Board of the Town of Riverhead d®S amend the site plan app.ro:val of 
t\ .S.P.hts~ nt Adventur~anit :~t19. tt> ,prov.ide for the following; . · . · · . 

.• the Cl)llstnJOiion ~a rick¢~· QQ<»h/security buildirtg, as rcr. ~te pian daled last September 1 s •· 1 ~ .. 
CJ>ared by the H2M droupt S1S BroadhoUow Road, Melville NY t 1747, and etevauo.ns dated · 
. r, 1995. consisting uf sh•ets 4 and 5 of 6. as prepared by tb¢ IDM Group. 575 BroadhoUow Road*' 
llte NY 11747, and · 

BE IT FURTIIER 

.R ~St)L ~ED, that ilie Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized !O forward a ceni~~is 
Utlon to phsh Splash at Adventurcland. Jnc .• rhe Riverhead Pla.nntng De ~ent, s WJaing --/ 
Itiuent, T(>wp Engineet·, Assessors' Office, and Office of the Town Atto Yes 4- No __ , 

· · · Ves .v A ....... 

· .Stast vas 7 ... ;~·-·:"""': ......... :_ 
· ~ ves:t7f flQ 

.. ~ ¢( ' -.z; I!JdF 

The IRSsofutibn ~ 
decWed duly' ~Qd 

'1 



10/17/95 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 7 0 1 
Adopted 

APPROVES SITE PLAN OF H. R. TALMAGE & SON., IN·c.- TEMPOR.ARY 
GREENHOUSE 

.;;...:.,;:;;:;i~~:...:,:._;::~==-=~~~~~ offered the following 

resolution. which was seconded by COUNCJL\fA~ CREfGHTON 

1.309 

WHEREAS? a site plan and elevations were submitted by Henry N. Talmage, as 
agent for H. R. Talmage & Son, Inc. for the construction of a 14,712 square foot temporary 
greenhouse located at 2975 Sound A venue, Riverhead, New York, known and designated as 
Suffolk County Tax Map Number 0600-41-2-5.2; and 

WHERJlAS, 1he Planning Departtnent has _reviewed the site plan dated 
~~--~--· ...... · __ ., as prepared by Joseph A. Ingegno, L.S., P.O. Box 1930, Riverhead. 

· ~y 11901, and elevati6&S <lilted 1uoe 28, 1986, as preparea by.X.S. Smith, Inc., Drawer X, Red 
· Bank NJ 07701. and has reoo~endea to the Tow .. Board pf die Town of Riverhead that said 
. site plan app1icatiort be ,approv~ and , , · 

. , 

WHEREAS. based upon the Town Board's reView of the Environmental 
Assessment Fonn and the proceedings had herein, the Town Board determines that the site plan 
applied for will be a(n) Type n Action without a significant impact upon the environment 
pursuant to the State Environmental Conservation Law and 6 NYCRR Part 617; and 

WHEREAS, a copy of the site plan has been n1arked and initialled by the Town 
Soard to show changes that are further set forth in this resolution, which site plan shall be on 
record with the Town Clerk; and 

WHEREAS, this Town Board bas reviewed the site plan and elevations 
aforementioned. · 

. NOW, Tflh,EFORE, BE IT 
" 

· RESOLVJ!;D, that the site plan and elevations submi~ed by Henry N. Taltnage, . 
a agent for fl. R. Talmage & Son, Inc., for the construction of a 14i7l2 squat~ foot temporary 
~nhouse, located at 2975 Sound Avenue. Riverheadl New York. stte plan dated 
~ . ~~ prepared by Joseph A. Ingegno, L.S4t P.O. Box 1930, Riverhead 
~y 11901, and elevations dated June 28, 1986, as prepared by X.S. Smith, Inc., Draw~r X, Red 
Ba~k NJ 07701, be and are hereby approved by the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, 
suo}ect to the following: 

. . . l. That the ptovisions of the Riverhead Town Co~e, wbich are n?t ad~ssed by 
this resoJutton. or; other official11ction of th.e Town shall.- at all umes~ be cotnphed wtth by the 
owner· nf the proper~y c v. d 'l)y this site plan~ 

. . ·2~~· :. Thar 'a: f'DV1'~ant eontaioio.g aU · the li~i$ and . provisions of. the$(f 
ttpf).rovats. conttllned in this w -6hrtion, in a f<>nn as at~hed, shan be ree(Jtded W'hh the Suffolk 

' ) . 

'' 



" 

1310 

County Clerk and a copy of such recorded covenant shall be filed with the Riverhead Town 
Clerk. This resolution shall not become effective until such covenant is duly recorded with the 
Suffolk County Clerk's Office and filed with the Riverhead Town Clerk; 

3. That the-form, design, location and color of all signage shall be submitted to 
the Town Board for its review and approval pursuant to the site plan process and the sign permit 
procedure prior to being installed at the property; that all -signage so proposed shall be 
·coordinated in appear~ce and design; and that aU provision,s of Section 1 08 ... 56 of the 
JUverhead Town Cod'- .Shall be ooroplied with, and th~·t aU· ·t~·nants shall be appris~· of said _ 

· . reqoUirement~ ~d· any· reitti6tions imvosed as a cendition of th~ s·ite plan appro~al grante<;l hereia;l 

4. No lighting ~hall be installed or adjusted in such a way as to cause direct gla.re 
on neignboring properties or adjoining highways; 

5. That the applicant is familiar with the Riverhead Town Code, Chapter 96, 
entitled. 11Trasb, Rubbish and Refuse Disposal", and Chapter 98, prohibiting the accumulation of 
Hner, and requiring the enclosure of dumpsters, and agrees to abide by same; 

6. That any and all landscaped and paved areas shall be regularly maintained in 
an orderly and professional manner and kept free of weeds and litter; and that any planters,, 
planter boxes, window boxes or other container plantings shall likewise be maintained on a year
t ound bnsis; . ' 

· 7. Tb.at · 01~ use of the structure(s) appr~vet b~rein. $bait be limited solely lo , 
&&rk.uttural production anl;J diat there shall be no retail use tlief~n~ 

' ' 

· · 8. That this approval shall be subject to the necessary ap.proval of the Suffolk 
County Fann Select Committee; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to forward a 
ce 1ified copy of this resolution to Henry N. Talmage, as agent for H. R. Talmage & Son, Inc.;. 
the Riverhead Planning Department, Riverhead Building Department, and Office of the Town 
Attorney. 

' ' 

The Vote 
Gllllam Yes !L' No 
Creighton Yes Z No~· u~·• 
Stalk Yes V No 
'Pruslnowskl Yes 7 , o . ........,. 

..... • .- ~F"CJr& 

The Resolution is Uteretore 
dQOJamd du~ aoopteo . 

'' 



1311 

DECLARATION AND COVENANTS 

THIS DECLARATION, made the . day of . , 1995, 
rnade by Friar's Head Farm, Inc., residing at 2975 Sound Avenue, Riverhead NY 11901, 
Declarant. 

W IT N E S S E T H: 

. WHEREASt ·q eQlarant is the owner C?f .certaiq •l property situate in the Town 
?f Riverbead, Suffo.lk COunty, New York, rnore parttcu~ly bounded and described as .set ronlt ·. . · 
tft SCHED'U'LE .. A~' . annex«! hereto,. as provided by Deetarant;_.and · ·, 

. ' 

' 
WHEREAS, for and in consideration of the granting of said site plan, .the Town 

Board of the Town of Riverhead has deemed it to be in the best interests of the Town of 
Riverhead, and the owner and prospective owners of said parcel, that the within covenants and 
restrictions be imposed on said parcel, and as a condition of granting said site plan and said 
TQwn Board has required that the within Declaration be recorded in the Suffolk County Clerk's 
Office; and 

WHEREAS; Declarant has considered the foregoing and determined that same 
will be in the best interest of the Declarant and subsequent owners of said parcel. 

NOWt'TI:JEJP£FOR.E, THIS DECLARANT WITN:ESSETH: 

· · · That Deebttamft for the purpose 9f caft}ting out me intentions above expressed; 
does _her~'by make known, ~~tpit. publish, cov~nant and. agree • tftat the said premises herein 
rlescnbed shall hereafter be SUbJect to the folloWing covenants whtch shall run Wtth the land, and 
shall be binding upon aU purchasers and holders of said premises, their heirs, executors. leg~ 
representatives, distributees, successors and assigns; to wit 

. 1. That the provisions of the Riverhead Town Code, which are not addressed by 
thts resolution, or other off~ial action of the Town shall, at all times, be complied with by the 
owner of the propeny covered by this site plan; 

2. That tbe form, design, location and color of all slgnage shall be submitted to 
the Town Board fQt its review and approval pursuant to the site plan process and the sign pennit 
proc~tre ·prior to beb,lg installed at the property; that all signage so proposed shall be 
tc~rdinated in appeara.nee a:nd qes.ign; and th~ all .provi~iOcns of Section 108-56 of t~e 

.. Rt~t.mead· Town Code shtttl be eompiied with., and that all rsna;nts shall be apprised ·of stnd 
· · ~ reqn1rements and any restrictions ooposed as a condition .of ·the site plan approval granted bereis; 

,, 

. 3 .. No lighting shall be installed or adjusted in such .a way as to cause direct glare 
Qn ttetghborlng propenies or ·adJoining highways; 

. , 4. That the applicant is familiar with the Riverhead_ ~~wn Code, Chapt~ 96, 
e. nutted, 'Trash, Rubbish and Refuse Disposal", and Chapter 98, probtbtnng the accumulaoon of 
litter, and requiring the enclosure of dumpsters, and agrees to abide by same~ 

5. That any and an landscaped and paved ar-eas sha~ be regularly maintained in 
l order Y and professional manner and kept free of weeds and lttt.er; and that any planters, 

planter boxes. window boxes or other oon.ta iner plantings sball likeWi~ \>e maintained on a ye~- . 
round bas.is; . , , . . . . 



1312 

6. That the use of the structure(s) approved heJ:ein shall be limited solely to 
agri.cultuiM production and that there shalllx1 nQ retail use therein.. __ 

Declarant has hereunto set h·is (her) hand and seal the day and ytmr above first 
written. 

·." . B~r; 

STATB OF NEW YORK) 
)ss.: 

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK) 

FRIAR'S HEAD FARM, INC. 

•' 

On the . , 1995, before me personally came 

7
- . . , wh:et b.efug sworn by mel did depose and. sa~ that (s )h@ . 

ts tlle _ , of _ · · · . _ ; that (s)he 
knows the seal of the corporation; that the seal affixed to this instrument is said seal; and that it 
was affixed by order of the Board of Directors of the Corporation. 

NOTARY PUBLIC 



' 

JU/17/95 
Adop ed 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution# 702 

.. 

. - ..... ...,.-:...~---:;;;.~~~~.,.....;..._- offered the fo.HowHJg resolt~tiot,, which was seconded by 

~.' ,' J~~CitMAN _SIAAK 
" 'tiF:REI\S, J lelen 's Greenhouses & Flower Fann (Helen J. McKay) has subtnitted au 

aptJ1ieation for the purpose of conducting hay rides to be held at Union I\ venue, Aquebogue 
from October l, 1995 through October 31 , 1995 between the hours of 11:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.n1.; 
nnd 

13,13 

WllEREAS, certificates of insurance have been received naming the Town of Riverhead as 
Atkft ionallnsured; an<J 

> 

WJIF:REAS,. the 1\lt.\YR Board of the Town of Riv(erhead htts reviewe·d all documents 
.1 cgn 'di.n,g said aP:plic.f\~io~'< 

~U)\tV TIIEREF<)J~EllE IT RESf>t VEO, that the appdGation sub1uitted by UeJen,s 
lrecnhouse.s & Flower Fann {Il,elen J. McKay) for the purpose of conducting hay rides ,fQ be 

held at Un1on Avenue~ Aquebogue to be held on fro.tn October l ; 1995 through October 31, 1995 
t tween the hour~ of l 1:00 a n1. and 6:00 p.rn. be and is hereby approved; and be i.t further 

RES<)L VF:D, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed to forward a certified copy of 
this re ·ototion to llelen '~Greenhouses & Flower Farm, P.O. Box 524, Union Avenue, 

tJlr·boguc. New York" li-931 and the Riverhead Police DepartJnent 

Gltflam Yes No ----·It· Cre~ Yes No ........... 
Start Yes No.__. 
PIUSlnowsld Ves No 

~ ..... 
The Reaotutton ts therefore 

dedat&O a~ty adopted 

' . 
'· ' 



L0/.17/95 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 703 

1314 

AFPROVES CHANGE Q[ _Z-:..QN_E_ OF REAL ..._PR_O_P....,..E_R_T_Y ON ROUTE 58 N MOTION OF 
-THE. TQWN BOARJ) h 

COUNCILMAN STARK ... offered the following 

resolution, which was seconded by COUNCILMAN PRUSINOWSKI 
' 

WHEREAS, the Riverhead Town Board is in receipt of a 
special permit . p~tition from Garrett Strang for the 
r:ee'sta~l.'ishrpent oJ;, a retatl .~J$.soline service station· and the 

. adtlition of a convenience store . on a . 41 acre parcel located on 
Route ~8, Riverhead; such real property more particularly 
described as SCTM No~ 0600-122-2-1, and 

WIJBREAS, by resolution adopted September 2, 1993 the 
Riverhi\act Planni.ng ·Board recon\fJ\ended that the Business C Zoning 
tJ~e · Dii's,.t _rict be ~plied t"O the subjeqt "re.al pl:'opert.y to t ·he 
eJ-:C1USlQn of the existing Industrial A Zonih.g Use Distric·t , and 

WHEREAS, the Riverhead Town Board did hold a public 
hearing on the zoning amendment on December 21, 1993, and 

. WHEREAS, the petition was referred to the Suffo-lk: County 
E"lann.ini CornmissiGon :f:o:r its repo~t .an.d reconupendat~on, _ a.no 

' :» ' ' 

WIIBREAS, tlle Town Board has car~ifully considered the 
merits of the instant zoning amendment, the report of the 
Planning Board, the commentary made at the relevant public 
hearing as well as all other -pertinent planning, z oning , and 
envixoamental information, now 

l ,. I 

RESOLVED, in the matter of the motion of the Town Board 
to provide for the Business c Zoning Use District on real 
Property on Route 58 (SCTM No. 0600-122-2-1) the Town Board 
hereby declares itself to be the Lead Agency pursuant to Article 
8 of the Envir:ontn~ntal Conservation Law, and-

, ' ' 

1\ESOLVED, that 
action to be Unlisted 
environment and that an 
be Prep:a~ed , and , 

the To~n Board hereby determines the 
without a significant impact upon the 
environmental impact statement ne,ed .not 





. \ 

,..; .. 

1316 

Ht/ J 7/9$ 

, TOWN QF RIVBRHEA[) 

Resolution# 7 0 4 

M'AKES DETERMINATION REGARDING 'filE SPEC'IAL PERMIT OF 
~IMBR()~JKE EN'~ERPI{fSES (S~A WATCH LANpiNG) . 

' . '. 

~OUNQL~~CR~O~ 
offered the following resolution, which was 

~cconded by 

WllEREAS, by resolution 472 adopted on August 5, 1987, the Town Board granted the 
spt:t;htl pcnuit ag.pl,ication of Kirnl:>t~ooke Enterprises C'K.imbroo,ke'') to constnt.cf ninety five (95) 
cnndonlinhun nnits on n ITfty-flve (5.5) ncra parcel of l~nd located east of Iron f'ier, which is nfso 
designaled as SCTM 600-2-2-2; and 

Wfii~REAS, 0y resolution 467~ the 'Fown Board granted . Kinlbrooke a two year 
extension of the special penn h) witl1 the special permit then ex. pi ring on August 5, 1989: and 

·:, WIIEREAS, by fcsolution 166 adoRted on March 1 ~ 1.988, the Town Board approved the 
~fte fllnn :of Kitnbrooke, \vhich sit~e plan approval ·was one of ·the listed cood.itioris se.t forth i:n 
res 'lution 472: and 

. \!VIIEREAS~ by .resolutiotJ adopted on April 21, t 98.8, the Riverhead Pta.nning Board 
apptoved the crindomhtium nH)p of Kitnbrooke, subject to conditions which included extension 
of wat.cr service to the site at the cost of $645,000~ the dedication of fifteen feet strip of land for 
wid~ning of Souttd It:-venue" and thct dedication of lands under w~ter bel()w the pond; and 

. WltEREAS, Kitnhrooke did petiti~n the Riverhead Water District to exten(l water 
-StrvKe ot the Riverhend Water District to the site, and water service has been extended to the 
she at U'e cost or KhnbroQk:e; and . , .. , 

WIIEHRAS, Kitnhrooke, by deeds dated January lOt 1989. did convey ro the 'l'o\vn of 
.. ~ivcr .. ~~f\0 aU tha t certain plot. parcel or. piece of land, kt_lOWn and designate~ as .. ~resh ~ater 
l (~td , as ~hHI\\J.t~ 0:n ·lht~ .Proj)osed M~p of S-e~wutch Landtng and the fifleen fqot wuJe stup for 
WH.kntng of Sound A venue; ~tnd 

. , \ . I .IERE~>XS, the attnrn.ey represend.r~ Wilbur Fried, the current o\vn~~f of the. prcrnises . 
ln.~ re(fttc.l\ttJ.d that the 'To,vn Board rnake a determination whelhcr the spect.U:· penult granted 
Khnbtookc is .:tilt in fnll (,),. :t. and effect. 

• • I 

. (() \ 'ftiElti:.FOU ~ I, f~ 1''1' RES()L Vftn., thnt the To\vu 'Board doex her by deten~ninc 
lh, t the ~pecin l penn it gnul ecltc Kim brooke rco1ain~ effective for the follo\.ving rea. ons: 

. , {q .1h · S.tltJrerne OlurL Suffolk CtrurHy (t~ig J ~ ) h~lu in. the m.nuer u·i;' ~~~·)ad .. 
Cn ~~·~· J~c. \~ . J<JSCJlh JnnoskL et at, held that a ~pecial rern1it wlnch EmptJsed cond tt tnn& 
ftinnnn~ lll forcu for p.eff>eLUi(y if the conditions ar tnet. 

. \ 



1317 

(2) Resolution 472 granting the special pem·1it to Kinlbrooke irnposed certain 
conditions upon Kin)brooke, which conditions included site plan sublnission approval and that 
Kimhrookc petition the Riverhend Water District for the extension of water service to the site; 

(3) Kimbrooke has obtained site plan approval~ did extend water service to the 
site, hils dedicated lands t-o the Town of Riverhead and has filed a condotnium tnap; and be it 
fw thcr · 

fti~S()LVEO, tl)at. the. 'Fowo Clerk be and is hereby at1!h\)rized to forw-ard a certifie<i 
. t!Hf))' (>f this re.~oludoll ((:) ~Peter S~ Danowski, Esq·., . 616 - ~oan9ke Avenue, P.-0~ . Box ,779, . 
·' Jhverhei\d, New York~ 1 t 901; l ·lerbert M. B<ilin, Esq., 90 Me~lck AvehlJe, E~t~t M6adow, N~w 

York I J 554, the Riverhea<lPtaruting Board and the Riverhead; fluHditlg Departm·ent. 

ll 

; 

GlW No 
Creighton No 

. ..--- l 

Stark No_ 
PIUSlnowski No 

Thr Resolution is therefore 
declared duty adopted 

c 

.. 
A 



10/17/95 

TOWN OF R T VEHHI~t\ D 

WNCtlWOMAN Glll.IAM offered the following resolution, 

ScQ r'A k ~'1t?e l', e ffec.i tv~ Nay 1 , t.995, np to and includ.ing 

$~pt.~mh~·,. 5 ,.' · 1995; ~nd tvHF.Jt l!:A·S, b~cP1Hse ~f t.t.' e ~xt.eortd ~d 

' '' 
of {ld~ FPSO'llltion · t~ tltf" He<~f'P1\t l .t:)tl 

1318 

Yes No-·~· 
~88 

ves 7 
~es V, 

The R!sQJUtiOn ta 1M.~ 
.. oectared duty adopted 





1320 
10/ 19/ 95 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

RETU1;U-16' CEJKf.J:IFIED CHECK OF SAVVY CONSTRUCTION 
~!VERHEAD SEWER DI;,$TR:IC:t' 

Resolution # 701. 
---'-~..,.,........~~ 

Dated: 
--------------~-

following COUNCilMAN STARK offered -- the 
resolution which was seconded by 

COUNCILMAN PRUSINOWSKi' 
WHEREAS, savvy Construction was approved to be a bonaed 

dxainl aye r with the Town of Riverhead and in accordance therewith 
posted a c ertitled c hec k in the amount of. .$5, ooo, and 

" ' 

WHERE1A9 1 they .t}o · longer wish to be I ca.ns:\dered ·as such 1 
' ~ 

RESOLVED, that Savvy Construction be remov ed from the list of 
drai nlayers in the Town of Riverhead and the certified check posted 
by Savvy Constructi on be returned, and be it further 

RESOLVED , that t he Town Clerk forward certified copies of this 
resolut i on to Michael Reichel and Savvy construction. 

\ 



" 1321 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

RESOLUTION # 708 -----
AUTHORIZES SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE CHANGE ORDER FOR 

SEWER PUMP STATION UPGRADE PROJi!CT 

ADOP·!rED : OCTOBER 17, 1995 

.... ~)IJNQI~f,/JA.~ CREiGtff~· .. dffered the. fo1l0W~rtg resolution 

T.<Jhich was seconded \Qy · COUNCILWOMAN ·G.Il!JAM 
WHEREAS, on June 7, 1994 , the Riverhead Town Board adopted 

Resolu tion #404. entitled, "Awards Bid for the Renovation and 
Improvements to the Existing Pump Stations located at Cranberry 
Street , Howell Avenue, East Main Street, Elton Street and the 
DeFriest Station on Route 25"; and 

WHEREAS, the l;>id was awarded to Ben9in Contracting, Inc., 
652 Uniondale Avenue, Holtsville , NY 11742 in the amount of Two 
liu:nd.red Fifty .Four · T:housand Nine Hundr·ed boll.ars (254, 900); and 

WHID.REAS, actd·$t.i0nal work :l!s re.f2Iuest"ed to complete the 
upgrade of th~ crahberry , DeFr,iest and Howell Avenue statiqns; 
and 

vJHEREAS, the additional work requested is as follows : 

1. Remove existing wet well windows at the 
Cranberry and Howell Avenue pump stations and close 
openings with masonry block $968.00 

2 . Remove existing platform and install a new 
platform and stairs at the · DeFriest pump station 
$3.,000 . 00 

at tha. '· 

-

·~,..,. 

• ' . ···"*>· 

4. Furnish and install aluminum plates over 
e;<istitl~ maintenance openings for Howell Avenue and 
DeFries~ Street pump stations $956.00 

NO~~ , THEREFOaE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Supervisor 
a tiror his designe~ be authorized to execute the attached chanqe 
or r ia ~he amount of Five Thousand Two Hundred Twe·nty Four and 
00 c ·nts ($5, 22i;i ,. -QO) ~ 

BE lT, FUR'TH,Itt R~SOLVEO , that the Tot.'n · Cle~k be and is 
autho·rized certified cop~ Qf. ti)is ' ~esolut.J.on to ' 
'BerHsin Ken Testa and tb~ Of'fiee of A:ceount~i\9~.: · 

I · 

' ' 



10/17/95 
RESOLUTION i 709 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE INCREASE AND 
IMPROVEMENT TO THE RIVERHEAD SEWER 
DIStRICT, CHLORINE CONTACT TANK 

. . . · ~dopted ....... _.......__.__ __ --:"'"'~~,...,...,;;...;:,....:.....,~. 
r, 

, tiNCilWOMAN GlllJAM offered the following resolution which was 
seconded by . , . 

tOONCIIJAA~ CR~P~H!~~' 
WHEREAS, the Town Board ol ~~ 1 t~f't of Riverhead, suffolk 

County, New York, has duly authorized Malcolm Pirnie to prepare a 
map, plan and estimate of cost relating to the increase and 
improvement of the facilities of the Riverhead Sewer District of 
said Town, specifically the improvements to the chlorine contact 
tank, and 

WHEREAS, the l._Uaximum amount proposed t:e> be expended for said 
. t?''et:all · improveme!)t . is '$99, ooo which shall be allocated and 
charged 4$ th4# oo~t ~f increasing and irap~oviri<J th;·e f .acilitie·s o::f 
tile F.iVetheatl . sewer District and shall be· . l!> ~otne by the entire 
District to be paid . from existing fundst and 

WH~REAS, in accordance with Section ~02-b of the Town La~, a . 
public hearing was held on the 3rd day of October, 1995, and all 
persons wishing to be heard were heard, and 

WHEREAS, an Environmental Assessment Form has been prepared 
and filed with the Town Clerk, 

. NOW, THEREFORE, upon the proceedings, the map, plan and cost 
estlmate and the public hearing, the Town Board of the Town of 

~. .Riverhead " as g9ve·rn~ng body of the Riverhe4d sewer District, 
...... , ner~hy d~tJer;.mitv::u~. as, .fql. lo~s. : · 

~:. · · . . RESO"JYV'eD, , that:. th~ improvemen,t 's ·' to the chlorine oont~aQt ~~· ~ . . . " 

~d~ ~· tan~ will . rtot have a significant impact upon" the environment, and., 
~ it Js furtHer 

r..t.-1 
r~ 
es.t.. 

don~~ . 
~~ 

RESOLVE Dr that the improvements as above descr j bed are in 
tl]e best interest of the properties served by the Riverhead Sewer 
D~str~ct, and it is further 

RESOI,.,VED, that the improvements to the chlorine contact 
t '*for a total to exceed $99,000 is hereby approved, and 
it is fu~ther 

copy o.f this resolution be, 
~sq~ ~ M:idlHil~I Reiehe1, and Malcolm 

,, 



1323 

was· 

/11. RE;$()f.J!JTtON AUTHOR!Z.JNG THE ISGtJJ\NCE f)! ' $13 5, OQ() SEf!lAL 
BOt4t!s ·ot: 'J'lti! 'fO\iN OF Rl VERFBU\JJ~ ~ · Sf..IFF(JfA< (:OUN'T!, NE\~ YORK, 
TO t~ I\.Y Ttt'P. (::OST OF T:HE Ptrr~CBASE OF ft:fl AT4HUL1\NOE FOR SAID 
·rowN. 

the pt .. Gvi ::;J ons of tht:: St.ate Envi..rt!ll1men LH l Qu31 i ty P.eview Act.. have 

Bl£ !'~ RESt)LVED, by tb~ Town Board of t.he To""tt1 o f Riv~i:rhead, 

B·Uffolk C:Ot.lnt)"'\ .New '(r:rrk, inr~J u1.in.g original equ:J pm~nt, furnishings 

and inc id~nta l ~xpienges itt (~OTLnP.•;t icn ther~"d- th, t llt!l.~e are h~r~by 

tne I~cal FinancA Law . 

:J~~·~·:tga1,..~~*'~" ~ · i.r.l her~by d~ttarod t\ed th¢tt lhe maxJUHltn est imat:ed 

of the ~r~r•sai1 specifl~ ~bjecL or purpose is 9135,000, and 

thr~ pl~ln ~~~r th~ financ ing •:heteoC is by the .i.at'ruance of th-e 

' 

U·Qef:'altl~$~ cf th~ af.c.t: ~~ilid gpe~.ific obj~Ct.. <.)r !H1ri'l0S.!! -S t.en, 

Y pu;r~lU.'\ t .to ~ubd ivj.si(:H'"l .~7 ... a '.).f p~ragrr.tph a ot Sect:.: .. on :tl.OO 



. ·' 

1 • ·~ "' - ... J _ t r . v:.· 

1324 

c>f th~ !:..veal Finane~ T..Jaw. It is he reby furth~r dete·n_nined l hat:. th-a 

ttt(axi..rn.tnr\ '£nfttt..t.r:.·'i.ty of t.he seri-al bond~ hE~l·t:in atJ.tho·r1ze<i ~,-, i ll .e.z<c~ed . 
. . 

fiv~ years. 

B~(! .t·. -Lon .. 5..l. 'l'b~ faith ~nd oredi.~ v f sai(l To~\f.r~ <>f R .ive~hea4 .. 

Su~folk County, Net.11 York, are het·taby i x-revocably pledged to the 

of th~ pr-inc.i.pal of and interest on ~uch obli<Jat.ions as the 

-arne r.·~spective];y bf~t::c)nte du.e: and payable. An ~nnual appr.opriatio1~1 

~hall b-e mad~ :in ea(:h y~ar sufficient co ~.ny the principal of and 

ffi iOh obligAtions as the same hecome due and payable. 

tl?:S..t} .. ~J.Li.;., Suf.:h bonds ~h~l 1 D~ in f t.l11y re~1iSt.er¢!d fcrm and 

b~· ~inr1~d · · ~ n · the name o E. .. LJ;~ t:own. ~, n H 1 ve:·x-ti .fiad. S-ot 1:"->lk 

Count y. Hew York ,, b 

J'1.Hp1f!~ '1 iS<:•r ar4d a , f 4.t>Si+Pil~ o f. ;i es cort~orat.:~ s~~al ~hall b-e im~pri.nced 
~ ' ' •I ' > 1 ,;• 

o ... imp t·e ~.Hu.~·d the:t"~Ol1 nn(f 11& \ ' bf; d t: t..~ ·sted by the mart 1.:9' .. t . or 

ti ignatttrai: ot the Town cl ~erk, 
• 

\. 

','):·, 

. . 
•t l¥ .fiQ>n ~ .1 ? 



1325 

The p::>'.t.'~r£ Gnd duties of adv~;.:tising such bonc.is tor 

sal e' cortdlJCt irrq t h~~ . ~a I~ and awarcainq the bonds I are hereby 

thati j ,n ·the exer·oi:fEt (Jf th~~t?. d~l<~<;F~t.~d prr..tex·•, he shE\ll cornply 

fully ;-1ith the provis!ions c:>f the r.ocal Fin~nce La\" and any order or 

rul~ of the Stat~ Co(npt:rollrer applicab1e to the sale of ttn.lnicipal 

to t".hP. purchaser of !~uch bonds, who shall no t b.z oblig~d to see t'' 

the appl1 cation of the J:''.\t"c:haa(~ rnon~y. 

cftlating to such bonds, including d~termining whether to issue such 

bonds lt~v:\tig substantially 1~v~1 or det:l.i.niug annual debt set·vice 

1u1d alt , matters· r:ftl~t·ed th~~lreto, ~1· l::eser:·:ibtng whetl'ter me.nua:t . or 

11~thod forth~ re001:dtug of r.J~'/n!~l."ehip Qt fiairJ bonds, appointing the 

f. b'i<:s:l ~g:ent o.t' ag~tl':!s fc~ r S<\ir.i bor,d:~, pro<11iditJ/~ for t h@ tHt in~it\g 

;1nd. d.e l iv~:ry of. a~id bond(~ U~lld if. St\iG houcls a:r:e to be ~xecuted :in 

th~ nsrwe c.)f the To•.a~!l by the- ft:i<:!:"3imil~ ei~n1~ture of ita Sttpervlsor, 

P:"()vd .. diatt f r.>r t·.he .. rt1cM1U~l C'(:>llnt'!·x i;igMatt1r~ of .a -<i~h~!al agent2 o~ of 

.. d:~s\·qnat:~a offici~l ot t he To\.·tnl, the date, d,enominat ions, 

ttl tur2t!..etJ nnd " nterest ~:ij'tlh;nt d-.l':~m, plac~ o r places ot payment, 

aud t\! ... a(,) · in~:1 .. uaincg l:h:e' l;:onsc.)li.r1atJ_o'r~ .. ,d.th -oth~r t. ss~.:uaa, $h(\l_l be 

t .) th~ fiti~Ot!in1 dvant.age o f t he l'owrt IJ'.)C to impcs~ and t:oll~c.;: 



1326 

m~ .. .i.l i11g, ~ ·~'hd:ppi.tlg .<u-1}1 in.r.nt_r; i.n~ bond$ t ra11sferred o~ exchlftr~~ed by 

th(~ fiinc~l ~gent~ a.n.lj, acrJ-:.:>rdinqly, pt.n:suant to paragraph c of 

S'!ctton '70.00 of the L~cal Financ::~1 Law, no Sl1Ch chargtzs shall b~ so 

Such bonds ~hall c~ntain 

s ul:Hit;;:lnt.Jnl ly the recital or: v~l.Ldir.-; ~lause provided. for in 

~"cti;on 52 .. 00 of the I.toc;.al ·Finance La_w anc1 s;hqll otherwise be in 

· 2. Other than a$ E1pecified in this r'=solution, no tooniea a:re, or 

o~ thP. obj~-ct c,r purpo!1e deBr!r.itH~d herein. 

<ie<."~tiOU lr\· T:n~ valid:te·._r o r: S\1 <!'h bt)'tll~~ and bO<t~d .flrttiCipatiOI.i :.;: -:..~ .. · . ....: ......... -~ ."!.,.,. l ~ ""' 

a ot es may he contest-=ct c·n l y lt: 

.l} 9\J;ch obl ig~t ions a.t~~ author 1 zet.l t:er a~n object. or purpose 

for which $ilid Town i o not aur.hot:iZJ:od t c exp·en~l money, ct· 

~~ The pro·vj.sl<:>llS en taw whjt"_;h Sh"":'U.ld be compli~d with at 

substant i al I y cc•mpl j ~cl with, 

~; qi.t ox px.--oc~·~diuq cQnl: e s-•t:.ing such vi\.lidity ) s 
t ~ ' ol 

C'!Otittu~ rtc~d within t.·H~11t y day~ r-tfi;er t>:he dat~ o E such publicati·':>n, ot 

f '· 

t 0. f 7 . t ? '? 5 I • ~ .C I 



••• 

,' 

1327 

J) Such obligations a rr.? at.Jt: hcr:i z~d in viclnt ion oi the 

~~s~!,:jon_,)..L Upon t: nis J : f~Ho l ut. i.on taJ~ing ~ f feet I the same shall 

b~ pont i $th~d in full in ~Suffol~-.,..~~~0~!. ,_L_i_f~ ... .... ~ ... ~ ~ the ot.ti clal 

toge t her wi.th a notice o f the T~")wn Cl e,!'"k in 

S'l.lbst~nt lttl1y th~ f orm provided in s~-::tion 81 . co of the Local 

f'lnat.tt:~ L.aw. 

c ""t ' 1 ') 6?.g_~- }.On ... . ~~. Ttd.s ::-e.'3c,lut: ion is adopted si..L..'-J j ~ct to permissive 

', 

'• 

f n, f ;-. l ~;'"So 1 l 1 .11 t. ' 



1328 

d t1Jy pt\t ~(% a Vqte · ~J't roll C~ll wni c~h r:·esult.ed AS f:o l lOWS l' 
I ' 

_Dep~~_y-~~.E..~!:~~s.or Sta~.~- VOT l N(1 Ye~ . .. __ 

... ' 

_ Council,wgman Gi~li.am .. _ _ VOTTNG -~Xes.. ___ _ 

V()' l.' l N(~ . 
..,_...,_._...,_,~.- -

'fh~ r:·e sclution w~s l- hertnl pOt.t de.clared. duly adopte d. 

: 

I ' 

f t ~ ' 



~ • I l • ., • 

) , 

>uo: 
) 

• t --· • ... t 

(, t<-:h~ unders:lyn~d C.l~rl< nt the 'l'owu of Riverhe~d, Suff:ol.k 

County, N~w York, 60 HERE~Y r~ ;.~~f! F'Y: 

.. "!hq.t. J. haye C01'ftp«..:J;~d the i'lnJJ~.xed e.xtra<;L of the mj.nuttas of the 

nlr:-'EH:.ing ~Jf the Town Eoa.rd of said Tovrn, in-.:luding the resolution 
~ 

1995, with the original 

C!Ol:~ect transer.d pt th~t"e from Hnd Of t:he '1JhoJ.e Ot said original AO 

fa c a$ ~he eame r.Rlat~s to tlie sub-ject. matters therein r.~f~rr~d to. 

notic-t?. of sai<i me-etinq. 

1 P.flP.THER CERtfl.?"{ t:.hat: , pll.rsua.nt ·to S~ction 103 i:>f the· Publlc 

Oi1ficf~'t'$ T ... a·w · {Op~ft t-1~~t;.j. n$f~ Law)', " e-ald me~tinQ ·was open t~ the 

y~nft'(itl public. 
i' 

T 11URTHER CERTt?'Y that, PRIOR to the time of said meeting~ I 

· ·duiy ('C\Ua'ed a pt.\.biic notlce of the tim~ an.~ plaQe of nA-id meeting 

Suifolk Co~~ty Life october 2.0, 1995 

' .. 

"'Il' 



1330 

·· 2 

1 i'TJRTHER CERTIFY that. ERl_p ·R to the time of said meeting, J. 

d uly ceueed publlc noticA of the time and place of said me~ting t o 

be c,::,nsp~cu<.)t.\sly pos t(~d in t he . fcllo\'l~ng designa.ted public 

lo<:t~t l. :·H\ 'C$r) on ·th~ f<">llo\.,ing date$ ~ 

Designetect Loca t ion\n) 
Q{...P_Q_~t.®~.!!9 .. t:J .. g~------._ 

Town Clerk's bulletin Board 

D2J;JLQ..l Posting 

October 25 1995 

!N WITNESS WHEREOF, I have he:r.:eunto set my hand and af f ixed 

~h~ nAal of said To~1 on October 

(CORPQR.A"l'g 
SJU\L) 

, J995 . 

... _.,..,. . .....,. __ ,....._.,.,___.. . .- ·~ ...... ----------------·· 
·rown clerk 

.,.,. 

,, 

" 



1331 

NOTICE IS tllt!REP.Y GfV'RN that tbe Town Board ot the Town of 

R i v~:rhead, Ne~t "iork 
October -l.B.t!h 19Y~ 

Town Cle:tk 

lt :<4l r. t 2 



I • 

1332 

STATE OF }fEW YOR!< ) 
} flj._; - : 

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK ) 

I , t~ unch:~r~.igrted Cl~rJ~ of the "fo~RJt qf Ri verha~d ( . Suffolk 

toun:ty, Ni&w Y<)Tk, DS"~OSE AND 81\'l: 

Th.;~.L on t.lte 18t:~ day of October , J.995# I ca.used to be posted 

. on the official si.gnb<)a.rd OM\ intained by me pursua.nt to subdivision 

6 t::)f $1%'t.Zt i .on ~() of:. t.'h~ Town :Law, . a. Not tc·e of A-d.optr. i,.Qtt of a . 

reF;Ottition adc:,pted by the Town Bo ard of said Town on the 17th day 

of October, ~995. 

~ t:ru~ and corre~t copy o ·( such N<';t ice of. Adoption is attached 

s rorn tl\~ this day 
of -------· .. ' 19CJS. 

- ,.~ . .. ---· .. ---------.---------

' ' 

. Gimam . 
C~·· 

Stark 
PrusinoWSKt 

Town Clerk 

The Vote 
ves.JL No ....... , •. «· 
ves:iZ ·No.....,.. 
·ves77 No_ 
vesV No_ 

The Resolution ts therefore 
deelare<J duty ado~ 

11111 . , ••• 



1333 

~tober 17, 1995 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

711 

,, 

CDBG CONSORTIUM 1995 

BUDGET ADOPTION 

' ' 

· ·BE tf FllRTJleR RESoLVED~ that the Supervis()r be and is .fi~fe~y authorized to establis~ the · · 
P \Ving budget: . · 

FROM: 

U!.OR49l0.493000.06995 FEDERAL AID $227,500. 

t a·r.()s6860.540otlo.ou9?5 
181 .OS6680~5400Q0.9699"S 
·t SJ .086960.543408.0699'5 
8l.086620.52300L0699S 

181.086660.52602l.06995 
} 81.086760.543401.06995 
f81.086620.523Ql2.06995 
}81 .086620.523007.06995 
181 .086620.523022 ~06995 

TO: 

AOMlNISTRA TION· . $30 000. · 
Y.JOME IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 45.,000. . . . 
DRU·G ABUSB PREVENTION PROGRAM 20 .. 000. 
SIDEWALKILIGHTIN·O lfviPROVEMENTS 371000. -
CLEARANCE & DEMO OF PHYSICAL FACILITY 45~000. 
AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM 5.000. 
STREET LlGHTJNO IMPROVEMENTS 12 .. 500. 
PLTLASKI STREET PHYSICAL IMPROViBJS 8 20~000~ 
STREET PA VJNG IMPROVE~S Ves V 30,0004 -vr· No ...... 

~"~ Yes ·u.-... 
,~_V¥~1Wfl .._ , f ... ~ !*Cir: •r• 
S~ . Yet .V ,tlJO . · . 

· · · .,.. ilu 1> 

· -~ v~ ,._JdC · No,,;,~ · · 
Tbt· Resottrn(1i li:,. ~ H3reforl· 

< • 

decl:r~1 C' • c.~:JPt~ 



October 17, I 995 0 

. TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

WATER DISTR·ICT EXTENSION #45 
SECTION Ill TRANSMISSION MAIN · 

BUDGET ADOPTION 

. 1334 

" 

~~l iiCH wAS SECOND£D B)': CQUNCtl WOMAN GILl.fAM . 
_____..:.....-..---:---.-..---":-:';.;;......,-~..,.._-----------....__;,._----

'BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that tJw Supervisor be and js hereby aUthorized to establish the 
. rotto ing budget~ ' 

FROM: 
. 

4D6JJ9673 1.4942Q0.300l5 . SERIAL BONDS PROCEEDS $1,140,000. 

TOt 

406.08.3200,52300~.30015 CONSTRUCTIONOF TRANSMISSION MATN 
40~.083200. 5.4350l.l00l 5 ENGINEERING 
40&.08'3200.5433J5.100l5 LEGAL 
406.083200.547900. 300t 5 · CONTINOENC~ 

$~0~000. 

120~000. 
l 0~000. 
5,00'0. 



October 17. 1995 
pted 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

GENERAL FUND 
BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

1335 

COUNCILWOMAN Glll.IAM OFFERED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION 

\VHICH WAS SECONDED BY COONCIL.YA~ CBE~HT~ 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be and is hereby authorized to establish the 
· bllo wing budget adjustment: 

,1},'(} 1.010 !00.543·405 
0 l~O.ft 100.~421 00 
~(lt .013300.515502 
()O t .016200.542500 
001.03) 250.542} t 2 
()OJ .035100.54630 l 
()Ol.O:l6200.512500 
() 1.045400.542 100 
~01.045400.543401 
(}.fit .045400.54 t 40 I 
()() l. 069890.542600 

FRO·M: 
~OWN BOARD, TRAVEL 'EXPENSE 
JUSTICE, MlSCELLANEO·US SUPPLIES 
tAX RECEIVER, PART TIME CLERKS 
SHARED SERVICES, SUPPLIES & SERVICE 
JAB, PROGRAMS 

$ .100. 
100. ' 

DOG WARDEN, PROPANE GAS 
SAFETY INSPECTOR, OVERTIME 
AMBULANCE, OFFICE SUPPLIES 
AMBULANCE, TRAINING 
MmULANCE, RADlO MAINTENANCE 
f:!,CONOMIC TASK FORCE, PRINTING EXPENSE 

·~ 

TOWN BOARD, ~PS ZONING & OTHER 
JUSTICE, LAW BOOKS 

820. 
15,000. 

1 ,000. 
1 ,000. 
1 )000. 
1 ,000. 
1 ,600. 
2,000. 

35. 

TAX RECEIVER~ ENVELOPE EXPENSE 
S&fARED SERVICES, TELEPHONE EXPENSE 
JAB. CAR MAINTENANCE 
J 0 WARDEN. AUTO REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 

SAFETY INSPECTOR., CAR MAINTENANCE 
. $ Al:-ET'V INSPECTO~ PRINTING BXPBNSE 

AMBULANCE BUlLDINO ~WNTENANCE 
~ifBCfLANCE, GAS & QJL 

,,· AMBULANCE., .Fl£LD SUPPLIES · 
, MiB·ULANCE, S£M1N1\A . ~. 
, .~~ULANCE. UNfFOR)rfS ~ 

· ECONOtt-4lC TAS·K FORCE~ OFFICE SUPPLiES 

TO·: 
$ I 00* 

100. 
820, 

t 5;000~ 
LOOO. 
1.000, 

400. 
600 . 
110. 
590. 

lfOOO. ~ , 
r,400~ 

1 ,500. . 
1S. 



OCTOBER 17, 1995 Ado 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

AUTHORIZES THE AITEN.DANCE OF 

AMBULANCE "tERSONNEL AT EMS SEMINAR 

1336 

~~---.-;.~...:_..,_~~:.__:.;..,.....::........ _ __.::....~ OFFERED THE ROLLQWINO RESOLUTION . 

I W.l HCJ-1 WAS SECONOED BY COUNCilMAN STARK 
~~~------~--~~--------------~~ 

WHEREAS, the 12th NYS Annual EMS Conference ''Vital Signs" is being held on 
'ovember l 7 J 8 & 19 at the Saratoga Springs Convention Center in Saratoga Ne\v York~ and 

WIIEREAS, David Halliday, Chief of the Riverhead Town Volunteer Ambulance Corps 
1 recotnmeoded that six ~nernbers be authorized to attend said conference; and 

' 

NO\V, TIIEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Gary Rider, Mark Stark, Ronald 
kow~ Colin HilL Ken Ford and Karl Johanson are authorized to attend said conrerence with each 
• • 

tug reimbursed up to $400 with proper documentation upon their return. 



I ' 

Adqpted· 
.. 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

RESOLUTION CALLI.N'(i P08LIC HEARIN-G 
MEADOWCREST, SECTlOti'S II AND III 

FOR A LATERAL WATER ~AIN 

RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT 

1337 

C-OUNCILMAN STARK t t . ...1 th f 11 · 1 · . . o ere'~ e o ow~ng reso ut1on 
which was seConded by --~iJNCilMAN.PRUSINOWSI(J . . 

W~R&~, -· a petition has been fJl:~d by the Robert $tr~·cdie;- 1 

owner · of . ~e·~Q~e\es:t, 5ect·ions :rr ·and :rn- for the· ins·t .al lat:i,Q·n o( ·· 
a· lat-eral w-a1if!r. main of ·the Riv-erhe~<t N·ater 'District to .serve •the 
realty subdivision known as Meadowc:rest. ·sections II and II!, · and 

WHEREAS, a map and plan has been proposed by H2M, consulting 
engineers to the Riverhead Water District, and 

WHEREAS, the extension comprises 61 single family building 
lots located at Wading River, New York, (SCTM# 0600-115-1 , lots 1~1 
and 4;) and 

WHEREAS~ the map and planr upon complation, will be available 
for revi~w .. and inspection at the Ot'fice of tbe Riverhead TOWh 
Cle.rk, '2·00 Rqw'e~l . Avenue~ Riverhea<;, New York ., during ,llOt"ntal 
business 'h~~i&. ~ •nd . 

,> 

•)il s. • 

WH!.~EA~,; t.be engineer has est i mated the cost of con_stcuoti"n 
to be $15l,ooo, for the installation of approximately 575 ·o f~et of 
cement 1in~d dUctal water mains, anP. appurtenances, and 

WHEREAS. ~ll costs associated with this lateral shall be btirne 
by 't.he petitioner and the petitioner will be required to pay key 
money in the amount of $2,500 for each proposed dwelling unit for 

total cost of 5152,500. This cost represents the infrastructure 
costs to the· Riverhead Water District to service these additional 
residences, and 

call a public 



I I 

. ' 

' . 

1338 

publ ish and post a Not.ice of Public Hear i}lg, whl<;h shall .be in tbe 
following form: 

' ' f • ,-

PUBLIC NOTICE 

p,LEASE TAKE NOTICE, thet a I?.Ub;ilio hear inQ will p·e held on the 
~th day o.f Novenoor, ~995 ¥ • . at ·7:15" P.M. at the Riverhead Town H·al l, 
200 Howell Avenue, Rivethead, New York, to hear .all intere.sted 
pers.oqs witt;l regard to the petition ot Robert Strecker to construct 
a lateral water main in the realty ·subdivision known as 
Meadowcrest, Sections II and ~II. 

Oa ted: Octcber 17, 1995 

and it is further 

~By order- of 'the Riverhead Town 
Board. 
Barbara A. Grattan 
Town Clerk 

RESOLVED, , that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 
forward a 'certified copy of this reso:tution tc ··B2M, Piex::re ,, 
Lundberg* E:sq .. , and the appl i<;ant .. 

\ .. 

• 

' ' 

\ ' 
1 
i 
i 

\ 

\ 

\ 

I 
I 



TOWN OF RIVE~HEAD 
Resolution ~ 716 

. PROCLAIMS NICHQLAS J. MARO~~A DAY 
2 

MfJt·rta!i NicHoLAs J. MAnorrA 

has been honored by Wading River Boy Scout Troop 94, Eagle CotJrt cf 
Honor for exemp~ary pedormance as a scouting m·ember of O\Jr 
community: and · 

WHEREAS, in attaining this goal, NICHOLAS re-created the baH 
field at St tsidorEfS School·, thereby enha.nc~ng tl:le sports at St ls1do-re's~ 
pn ac9om.pltshment that deserves accommondatiort; and 

. WHEflEAS; the Riverhead Town Sof;lrd acknowledges the many 
lasttng and positive effects that Boy' Scouting has had and co·ntinues to 
have by providing a- nurturing environment for the develop:ment of the 
youth in the Town. · 

'. 
NO~. THEREFORE, BE IT RESGL VED, that, OCTOBER 1 ?, 

1995 'is here·by declared · 
' 

NI€HOLASJ. MAROTTA DAY 

in tn@ Town of Rivefhead, ln recognition of the great efforts of NICHOlAS 
.. lf.l becomiRg an .Eag,fe Scout* thereby showing excellence as a youth of our 
community. 

' ' 

IN WiTNESS WHEREOF, f have hereunto set my hand ana caus·ed 
the Great Se,al of the Tow,n of fl'ive·rhead to be affi-Xed this 17th day of 
Octqbe.r in the . Y:~ar of Our Lord, Nineteen Hundred and Ninety-Five. 

' ' . ' 

1339 

mes R. Star·~ Deputy Supen'ifor 
fown &f Ri·v·erbead 

,• 

l 
t 
• 
f 
I 

l . 

t 
t 

I 
I . 
)' 

{ 

. 
' , . ,, 
t . 
' 

1 

. I 



' ' 

, , t ' ·'" •x.•~..., , y;<~ ' ">4r;cOtJNtQ•' ~"' *~"~ ••' •#~ f~·~ *'"" 4 ~ •• ••• • • ~·~ •• iTQ-'t'lt~~ "' "'*""''*~ ~ • t> 

• t;IJNtAAL T<HiN OOl . . $.fl,l:J6'. U 

002 

003 

0()6 

001 

()011 

009 

111 

'112 

J.J) 

• liE.tffJl 111 
• 

·~~~--~~~~~~~~~~~--~--~ :11$ 

116 

1[1 

,JJ8 

1U 

173 

1;.( 

17S 
• 
,. '"~u::<:tl~""!•:<:!'< r ... ' t.-o~,)tj.-. '!'"lt#f',___r..,.;t.,..GU""'_.""'RAH_.,., '"":C~s"'-Fti ... ND.,., --'!.-...._.....-__ J.1i • 
• ~ $1'R.U Rt:liNt J'RO<:R.J\H rn 

' r?fl 

119 

1io 

UJ 
•' 1Sl 

JB~ 

"' 3"ii 

J81 
:t. i .. ,, 

m 
' itt~ 

405 

· ·(/(. 

.f:O.e 
5 

l6f' 

.. ii 

• 

... 

• 
• 
• 
I> 

• 
- ' 

il' 

4 

• .. 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
.. , 
• 

• 

• 
• 

$0 .00 

IIJ. oo 
USJ . 7j 

.I o. "Go 

tUO . DO 

~o.uo 

$0 . 0~ 

f. O. O(J 

lo. tJo 

IlL 187.19 

• 
• 

• 

• 

• 
• • 
• 
• 
• 

f) ,}IIQ.).If • 

$0 .0() , 

10 . 4tl • 

t<J. a11 
• 

$ (} 00 • 

t o, ob •. 

ID.OD 

19SJ.1t 

• 
----------~--~II77~0~.~0~0~)-_ ~4·1- .. 

I D. C./1 

.f i O,OOO. Q(I 

#lJ, N} 

... l'o ~ID 

IJ~OD~ tU' 

1' .. J'~J . 1•' 

Jt) . 0.,, 

• 

" • 

• 
• 
• 
i 

, 

• 

~ 

1' 

• 
4 

" 

13·40 

·' 



' ' 

~,. 

~ '" 1341 

717 

OOUNCillJlA ·, ~ pc 1 '\'0.~ the followinq ueoJ.\lt.lon, whioh wa,e e~onded by !:} l l 
AlSOLVWD, thAt th~ SUrWRVISOR be •nd ie hereby authoriz~d to P•Y the tollow!nqr 

• •••••••••••••••~CCOUNTs••••-•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••TOT~Ls•••••••••• • 
• G&»gnAL TOMN 001 $4S9,108.21 • 
• • • 
~ rAJt~nrc MSTER 002 • 
• • ·~N~~~t-,~~~~· ~K~"~~~m~------------~~~----~0~0~3-

• ------~--~~~--~~~~--------------,• I'OLlC& .\tl1~11'tC L!M"UC 004, 
.. 
• 

~ ~~~----------~~~~~~~~~~~~ • ¥~~ c;mu.R oos • 
00, • 

• • 
• . ~~--~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--~~ . 

OM • 

. ~~~----------~------~--~------~~ • WAt!R 112 • 
• 

. ----------------~----~~~----------- • 
114 • . ; 

• -R-I~PU_S_I--~--0~~~8-AC~&--C~O-L~L~BC~--T~~-ON-------------.1-1~S • 
• 

• S~B!T LIOHTtPO 116 • 

. ----------------~--------~~---------• PU8LlC PARklNa 117 • 
~ . 

·~e~u~~~tN~W~I~S~~~PR~O~V~tM~e~if~t--~~~~~----1~1~8 • 

• 
• 1'.0 . ~ - ll~t.\AN OBV COl\9 f$~1' 'A/ 11~ • 
' . 

• 

• 
U4S.8.1 

• 

• u.oo • 
• 

• 
• 

.5,375 .19 • 
• 

U,91LH' • 

. ' ------------------~~~~ . ~ 
• 
,£ 

• U,_.ll)fi'Lo.n4!lfl' tNStJM.Hc! fUltti 
• 
' ~!N tJTRht R!i1~8 l'ROORAJ( .. 
• ~1NOL. \11~ LO~.N PRO<$t.M 

R~~lD!~lA~ ~SHA8 .. 

• 
1. 7~ • 

• "='o'::'r~eo=u=rOM~AA:-=":"Y-:/--;Sk~~~~..-t.-c ..... 't r.,..:t,..,.a'""s.....-----___,I,.....,e..,..o • 
" 18'1 • 

. ·~--~---------------------------------• tn'BW O!Nil. COR.P WURitrNO tn • • 

.. 
• 

J.8S • 

• 
• 
• 
.. 

451 ~ 

• 

• 

• 

• 

~~~~----------~~~~ ·t - .. 
--------------.;::-:o~· .>(). 00 • 

• ----~----------~~.~0~.~0~~- ~ 
• 

f4 ,.l48.9. • 

to . 00 • 
• 

----------------~,~,3~9~.~~~,- • 
• 

--------------------~.~0-.~G~D- • 
fO .1H) 

----------------~---=.~n~.~~~o- ~ 
------------~-------=.~~-.~,~~~ : 
----~~----~------~~~ : 

• ~~--.~--~~----~~~~ . 
~--~--------~--~~~~ ~ 

• 

U ,oo7 . :U ... 
----~----------~~,~o~.o~or • 

• 
-----~---~.::'::iJ='2""'1.lni1:""" • 

tn :ao 

----------------~-----

~ 

• 
.o; 

• 

• 
# 






